Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, December 11th, 2025, 5:45 PM
Basalt Library Community Room and
Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link

All meetings of the Basalt Regional Library District are open meetings.
Members of the public are most welcome.

Board of Trustees: Carolyn Kane, President; Eric Pelander, Vice President;
Deborah Smith, Treasurer; Suzi Jenkins, Secretary; Elaine Nagey, Trustee;
Sarah Johnson, Trustee

MISSION STATEMENT
The confluence of community, freedom, and fun.
A Place to Go — A Place to gather — A Place to Grow

AGENDA
1. Call to order

2. Public Comments
3. Board Comments
4. Staff Comments

5. Action Iltem — Approve agenda, minutes, and payables
a. Approve agenda
b. Minutes of November 17th, 2025, Board Meeting (page 3)
c. Minutes of December 1, 2025, Board Meeting (page 7)
d. Minutes of December 4, 2025, Board Meeting (page 8)
e. November 2025 Accounts Payable (page 24)

6. Director's Report, Amy Shipley (page 9)

7. Board Trustee Recruitment, Carolyn Kane
a. Update on having a recruitment workshop

8. Personnel Committee, Carolyn Kane
a. President appoints Eric Pelander, Vice President, to the Personnel Committee
b. Discussion and possible vote to direct follow-up actions on Culture Assessment
project with CuraHR

9. Policy Committee
a. President appoints Suzi Jenkins, Trustee, as chair of the Policy Committee,
Carolyn Kane, President

10. Finance Committee: Deb Smith, chair
a. November 2025 Financials (page 15)
b. 2026 Draft Budgets
c. 2025 Certifications of Valuations (page 43)
i. Eagle County



ii. Pitkin County
d. 2026 Certifications of Levies (page 47)
i. Eagle County
ii. Pitkin County
di. Discussion and possible vote to pass Resolution 2025-6 Resolutions of Basalt
Regional Library District to Adopt 2026 Budget, Set Mill Levies, and to
Appropriate Sums of Money (page 38)

11. Adjourn Meeting



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, November 17th, 2025, 5:15 PM
Basalt Library Community Room and
Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link

All meetings of the Basalt Regional Library District are open meetings.
Members of the public are most welcome.

Board of Trustees: Carolyn Kane, President; Eric Pelander, Vice President;
Deborah Smith, Treasurer; Suzi Jenkins, Secretary; Elaine Nagey, Trustee; John
Goodwin, Trustee; Sarah Johnson, Trustee

MISSION STATEMENT
The confluence of community, freedom, and fun.
A Place to Go — A Place to gather — A Place to Grow

AGENDA
1. Call to order

Carolyn called the meeting to order at 5:16pm.

Board Members Present:

o Carolyn Kane e Sarah Johnson
e Elaine Nagey e Suzi Jenkins

e Eric Pelander e Deborah Smith
e John Goodwin

Board Members Absent:
e None

Public Present:

e None
Staff Present:
e Amy Shipley

e Samuel Schoon
2. Public Comments
None
3. Board Comments
Eric commented that the ballot measure passed and that board and staff should feel
proud for all the work done to make the Library a place people appreciate. Eric want’s
the make the sure the library is good stewards of the extra money. Carolyn commented

that she would like the Board to start having dinners during the meetings

4. Staff Comments



Amy wanted to reiterate what Eric had said and recognize all the work it took to get the
ballot measure to pass, and that we can rest but make sure we are staying responsible
with the money.

5. Friends of the Library Report, Deb McCanne

Deb commented that the Friends of the Library is moving along smoothly. Someone had
dropped off 20 boxes of books when the Friends of the Library wasn’t open, which was a
lot of work for the volunteers to work through. They might not accept book donations in
December. Sarah commented it's hard for working people to get to shop at the library,
and since its volunteer run it’s hard to get people to volunteer on weekends or later in
the evening. The Friends of the Library now has children’s books on carts in the hall so
that it's easier for parents and children to see them.

6. Action Iltem — Approve agenda, minutes, and payables
a. Approve agenda
b. Minutes of October 20th, 2025, Board Meeting (page ?)
c. Minutes of November 6, 2025, Board Meeting (page ?)

Eric commented that it still said “District Board of Trustees” meeting at the top
when it was closer to an extended personnel committee meeting

d. October 2025 Accounts Payable (page ?)

Elaine moved to approve agenda, minutes, and accounts payable. Deb
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Director’'s Report, Amy Shipley (page ?)

Amy was elected to the board of directors of the Confluence Early Childhood
Development Service District. Amy will be calling English in Action to see if we can fill
the role for the Spanish-language coordinator, but there have not been any applicants.

8. Ballot Measure Committee

Elaine showed a presentation to the Board about the Yes Committee that was prepared
for the public to learn about the Library and what the ballot measure would be about.
This also showed the ads and flyers and posters created for the ballot measure. Sarah
commented that Elaine could present this at a convention as a case study and show
other libraries our story.

9. Facilities Committee: Suzi Jenkins, chair
Suzi met with Amy and discussed cleaning the floor for the community room.
10. Finance Committee: Deb Smith, chair

a. October 2025 Financials (page xx)
b. 2026 Draft Budgets



Financials are tracking like normal, and now the financial packet doesn’t need to
have 2 budgets, one for if the ballot measure passed and one for if the ballot
measure didn’t pass, so there is only one budget now.

11. Governance Committee: Elaine Nagey, chair
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve edits to Library Bylaws (page ?)

Eric moved to approve the edits to the Library Bylaws. Suzi seconded. The
motion passed unanimously.

12. Policy Committee: John Goodwin, chair
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Public Comment Policy

Sarah moved to approve the Public Comment Policy. Eric seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

b. Discussion and possible vote to approve Reconsideration Policy

Eric moved to approve the Reconsideration Policy. Deb seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

c. Discussion and possible vote to approve Study Room Policy

Sarah moved to approve the Study Room Policy. Eric seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

13. Personnel Committee: Carolyn Kane, chair
a. Culture audit progress

The Board wanted Cura to describe phases and time frames and to add the
Board and Executive Director to the gathering of feedback. They also requested
focus groups of 2 or more people and a written report that includes
recommendations for improving the culture. Additionally, they requested a
presentation to the Executive Director and the Board and getting information to
the staff. They also asked for a follow up with Amy on coaching and a follow up
on the Board for letting them know how to conduct surveys in the future. This
also included a three-month follow-up survey to check progress and how the
Library should do that

b. 2026 Executive Director goals
c. Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. § 24-6-402(4) (f) (i) for personnel matters,
to discuss the 2026 Executive Director contract

Elaine moved to go into executive session. Eric seconded. The motion passed
unanimously. Public session ended at 6:39PM. Executive session began at
6:41PM, adjourned at 7:20pm. Carolyn called the public session to order at
7:23PM.

d. Discussion and possible vote to direct Amy Shipley and Carolyn Kane to sign
2026 Executive Director contract



14.

15.

16.

17.

Eric moved to direct Carolyn and Amy to sign the 2026 executive director
contract, including a 3% salary increase. John seconded. The motion passed
unanimously

Discussion and possible vote to approve 2026 board meeting schedule (page ?)

Eric moved to approve the 2026 Board meeting schedule. Elaine seconded. The motion
passed unanimously.

Discussion and possible vote to schedule 2026 Board training retreat

The Board has decided to schedule their Board training retreat for Thursday, May 7' at
8am-12pm

Discussion and possible vote to approve 2026 Board Trustee Application (page ?)
Sarah isn’t planning to renew her term, and this will be Eric’s final meeting as he is
leaving for personal reasons. They will clarify on application that Trustees can attend
meetings in person or remotely. Eric moved to approve the 2026 Board Trustee
Application. Suzi seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Adjourn Meeting

Sarah moved to adjourn the meeting. Eric seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
Meeting adjourned at 7:35pm.



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, December 1st, 2025, 5:15 PM
Basalt Library Community Room and
Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link

All meetings of the Basalt Regional Library District are open meetings.
Members of the public are most welcome.

Board of Trustees: Carolyn Kane, President; Eric Pelander, Vice President;
Deborah Smith, Treasurer; Suzi Jenkins, Secretary; Elaine Nagey, Trustee;
Sarah Johnson, Trustee

MISSION STATEMENT
The confluence of community, freedom, and fun.
A Place to Go — A Place to gather — A Place to Grow

MINUTES
1. Call to order

Carolyn called the meeting to order at 5:17pm

Board Members Present:
e Carolyn Kane
o Elaine Nagey
e Deborah Smith

Board Members Absent:
e FEric Pelander
e Suzi Jenkins
e Sarah Johnson

Public Present:

e None
Staff Present:
e Amy Shipley

2. Personnel Committee
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Cura HR contract for culture
assessment (proposal page 2, agreement page ?)
i. Proposal (page 2)
ii. Agreement (page 14)
iii. Comparison between October and November proposals (page 21)

The meeting did not have a quorum, so the agenda item was discussed, but no
action was taken.

3. Adjourn Meeting



Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, December 4th, 2025, 5:15 PM
Basalt Library Community Room and
Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link

All meetings of the Basalt Regional Library District are open meetings.
Members of the public are most welcome.

Board of Trustees: Carolyn Kane, President; Eric Pelander, Vice President;
Deborah Smith, Treasurer; Suzi Jenkins, Secretary; Elaine Nagey, Trustee;
Sarah Johnson, Trustee

MISSION STATEMENT
The confluence of community, freedom, and fun.
A Place to Go — A Place to gather — A Place to Grow

MINUTES
1. Call to order

Carolyn called the meeting to order at 5:14pm

Board Members Present:
Carolyn Kane
Elaine Nagey
Deborah Smith
Eric Pelander

Board Members Absent:
e Suzi Jenkins
e Sarah Johnson

Public Present:

e None
Staff Present:
e Amy Shipley

2. Personnel Committee
a. Discussion and possible vote to approve Cura HR contract for culture
assessment (proposal page 2, agreement page ?)
i. Proposal (page 2)
ii. Agreement (page 14)
iii. Comparison between October and November proposals (page 21)

The board discussed the contract. Sarah moved that we accept this contract with
CuraHR, Eric Seconded, motion passed unanimously.

3. Adjourn Meeting

Eric moved that we adjourn, Deb seconded the motion. The motion passed
unanimously, and the meeting was adjourned at 5:39pm



4 BASALT

REGIONAL
LIBRARY

.

BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
LEADERSHIP MONTHLY REPORT
DECEMBER 2025

Administration

Along with staff, the Executive Director is creating a new statistics tracking system to gather the same
data we’ve been collecting related to our collection, our programs, and our facility, as well as new
statistics defined by the strategic plan. We anticipate sharing that system and the data with the Board
at the January Board meeting.

We have signed a contract with CuraHR to begin our culture assessment project. CuraHR has also begun
the onboarding process for the general HR services contract.

The ballot measure has been certified with both counties

Personnel Management

We have signed offer letters for two new part-time Patron Services Associates, and their first day is
Monday, December 15. Jessica Junker, Principal Consultant with CuraHR will be here that day to sit with
the Executive Director while she on-boards the new staff. Jessica will also have a tour of the library and
meet all our other staff as well, while she’s here.

Our only remaining open position is the Spanish Language Outreach Coordinator position. The Executive
Director met with the Director of English in Action in late November to get some ideas for how to recruit
for this position. After the 2026 budget is passed, we will be reposting this position at the higher wage,
and we will be reaching out to organizations across the Roaring Fork Valley to network this position.

Along with CuraHR, the Executive Director is preparing year-end total compensation letters to send to
staff detailing their wages and benefits for the upcoming year.

Finances
As soon as the final certifications of valuations come in we will prepare the final 2026 budget numbers
and all the documentation that needs to be turned in before year-end.

Collection
The Patron Services Department has been meeting weekly to review best practices and address any
training gaps. These meetings have significantly improved team communication and alighnment.

The adult collection coordinator is nearing the end of the large non-fiction weed. The technical services
associate and cataloging librarian collaborated on December’s chocolate and baking display. Inventory
continues at a steady pace. The cataloging librarian worked with the children’s librarian to make some
updates to juvenile magazines, board books, and juvenile kits.

Community Relations and Outreach
As we close out 2025, the Community Engagement Department is wrapping up a productive and
forward-moving year while actively laying the groundwork for a strong start to 2026. This month’s focus



has centered on staff development, program planning, and strengthening the systems that support our
work across the library.

Our Music Coordinator has been steadily progressing through training, with special attention given to
building confidence in program preparation, communication processes, and coordination with other
departments. We have also taken steps to implement clearer procedures and organizational systems to
support the role going into the new year. These updates will help ensure smoother collaboration,
streamlined planning timelines, and more consistent communication as the music program continues to
grow.

The Adult Programming Coordinator has been actively preparing our 2026 Artist Call, which will launch
early next year. This initiative will expand community visibility, support local creatives, and continue
building a vibrant calendar of arts-centered engagement opportunities. Adult Programming saw a very
successful November, with strong attendance and positive feedback across multiple events. Their
continued efforts have strengthened our community partnerships and reinforced the value of diverse,
accessible programming.

Technology

We experienced issues when resetting public iPads when returned. Marmot had to update some
settings on their end, and a few of our iPads had to be sent to them for deeper repair. The issue is now
resolved, and iPads can be reset as usual upon return. An issue with the public copier fusing component
required a tech to come out and replace a part and the copier is now back up and running. Minecraft
has been added to the Staff laptops for training purposes. Marmot continues to have intermittent issues
with their internet service provider, which causes problems with our systems as well. They are working
with the provider to hopefully get a steadier connection and have put efforts in place to help with
certain platforms during the connectivity issues. The IT & Marketing team have created a plan for cyber
security training in 2026 based on the results of a recent assessment. Staff will only have to take the
training in areas that they need the support in, and all staff will do an annual review and assessment
towards the end of the summer.

Facility Maintenance and Management

The final furniture piece was delivered, and we have completed the 2024-2025 furniture replacement
project. We have completed an update of our Facility Reserve Study, and the Executive Director will be
updating our long-range projections based on the new data over the next month or so.

10



Uuow Yoy
zL ol 8 9 4 z 4! ol 8 9 v z
0 0
——
or g s 2
g g
o 8
00z 3 o T
nm o
g Q
3 )
oo D st 3
= o
£ e
oor 8 0z °
@
005 14
G20z @ 20z @ €202 720z @ 1202 @ Gz0z @ V20z @ €202 z20z @ 1202 @
aouepuay welboid usa| paJajO swelboid usa] Jo JaquinN
YUon Uluop
4} ol 8 9 4 z 4! oL 8 9 v z
0 0
£
05z 2 w
o
—~" 1 o §
3 >|\ : 3
00 3 \;.//.\ 3
) 0c <
3 )
5. D a
= o
g g @
oook S 3
2]
0sZ1 o
G20z @ +20z @ €202 720z @ 1202 @ Gz0z @ V20z @ €202 z20z @ 1202 @
aouepuay welboud sualpiyd paJsllQ sweibold suaipliyD JO JaquunN_
-
GZ0Z JoqWBAON sydeub asay} ui papnjoul sI Jaquiada( J0 Ued saby - Buiwwelboid




yuon

zL ol v z A ol 9 v z
0 0
CTT—— w z
00S m m
um S o
15} o
Q 3
000l 8 S
D 2
2 oL m
00S1 m 3
(2]
0002 Gl
GZ0z @ 20z @ €202 20z @ lzoz @ G20z @ 20z @ €202 zz0z @ Lzoz @
uoljedioiued weibold saby-|v palajlO swelibolid saby ||y JO JaqunN
yuopy
zL oL v z 4 ol 9 v z
0 0
— z z
3 c
0S¢ g 3
g ~ o g
- =}
00S 3 o
@ 3
o «Q
5 0 g
052 3 2
=
& 0w B
ooor 5 3
(2]
0szl ov
G20z @ 2oz @ €20¢ 20z @ lzoz @ G20z @ 20z @ €202 cz0z @ Lzoz @
N
aouepuany welibold 1npy paJtaliO swelbolid yNpy JO JaquinN-
GZ0Z JoqWBAON sydeub asay} ui papnjoul sI Jaquiada( J0 Ued saby - Buiwwelboid




YIUuon YIUON
4 ol 8 9 v z zl 0l ] 9 v z

0 > 0
g £
g El
00S g 0z @
- e,
3 )
S X
000L 8 \;\ oy m
3 o
\ D 3

=
oosl £ 09 %
© @
> o
@
0002 08
G20z @ 202z @ €202 220z @ lzoz @ G20z @ 20z @ ¢€20C 20z @ lzoz @
BuiwwelBold aAISSed % ‘|-UO-] ‘@)IS-UQ Buiwwelbold anissed @ ‘L-uo-| ‘8Ns-u0
>._m5_|_ 9yl 1e paJtallO wEm‘_mo._n_ JO @duepuany >._m._n_|_ 9y} 1e paJtaliO mEm._mo._n_ JO JaquinN
YIuon UIUON
zl ol 8 9 v z 4} 0l 8 9 14 z
0 0

G20z @ 2oz @ €20¢

aouepuany welbold - Aleiqi jeuoibay jesegq

000}

000¢

sjuedoiued weibold jo JaqunN

000¢€
e @ Loz @

swelboid IV

palayO sweiboid Jo JoaquinN

08

G20z @ 20z @ €202 220z @ 2oz @

paJlajlO swelbold [e10] - Aselqi] [euoibay Jeseg
™

~

G20¢ JequisAON

sydeuB asay) ul papn|oul sI Jaquisna(] Jo led

jewlo4 weibold - buiwweibold




YIuoN

00¢

00€

palayQ sweiboid jo JaquinN

00
2oz @ €20¢ 220 ® 1202 @

2ouepua)y welboid 09 B qelo

ypuop

¢l 0l 8 9 14 4

palayo sweiboid Jo JaquinN

vzoz @ €20¢ zcoc @ 2oz @

palayO swelbold 09 g gelo) Jo JaquinN

yluon
4 oL 8 9 v z
0
2 1
Z
c
3
002 g
o
T
o
oor g
Gz0z @ 3
(7]
20z @ Q
@
£202 009 ¢
220z @
1202 @ 008

swelboid yoeanno pue ays-140

Auadoud Atelqiq Jo 4O palayO swelbold Jo adsuepusiy

yuop
zL oL 8 9 v z
0
P4
c
3
o
o)
S g
o
3
<
Gz0Z @ 3
[
v20c @ ol
g
€202 3
220z @
120z @ Gl

swelboid yoeannQ pue ays-40

Auadoud Atelqiq Jo O palayO swelbold Jo JaqunN
<

~

G20¢ JequisAON

sydeuB asay) ul papn|oul sI Jaquisna(] Jo led

jewlo4 weibold - buiwweibold




AJuQ asn |eudau| 4o} paJedaud

L SOTTT €6L°798°8 SS9°70€°T L09°6S8 (08L°01) 8T8ESHT uonIsoq
JON / ddue[eq punyg pue sapI[Iqery [e)o],
12L°60%°6 699°0C1°L 7S0°68C°C L09°6S8 (08L01) 9TT0YY'l uonisod jdN / dduefeq puny Jed X jud.Limny
SELOSTT 198°ISL PL8°86€°1 - - ¥L8°86€°1 PajoLSaIU) / paugIsseu)
- (L09°658) L09°658 L09°658 s100f014 21myn,f 103 PORIILIO)
(08L°01) - (08L°01) (08L°01) 901AI0S 1990
€L6°18 - €L6°18 €L6°18 Ioqe],
:10J PAOLYSY
- TT90f (zzo'op) - - (zzo'op) s[qepuadg uoN
€6L°L8I L €6LL]I L - - - - s1ossV [e3ide)) ur JudumsaAu] JON
uonisod J9N / duereg pung
LTLSSL'T I TrL ] €09°¢l - - €09°¢€T sapI[Iqer (o],
81€0T6 81€°016 - - - - SANIIqer] UL ], U0 [B)0],
81€°09 81€°09 - SQ0uasqQy pajesuadwio) panIody
000°0S8 000°0S8 - - 710T 91qeAeq spuog
SAMIIqer] WY, Suo|
607518 LOS‘TES €09°¢I - - €09°€T SINI[Iqer] JUd.LIN)) [8)0,
000°5T8 000°ST8 - 7107 “9lqeked spuog juaLm)
9P¢ 1T Y€ 1T Y€ 1T xe ], A11adoid parvjeg
L08°9 L08‘9 - 1SAI9IU] PANIdIY
SANI[Iqer] Jud.LIN)) YO
(rrLL) (FrLL) - - (FrLL) SoNI[Iqer] PanIooy % d[qeAed sJunoody
sanI[iqery jud.aany)
SHILI'TIAVI']
LYFSOTTI €6L°798‘8 SS9°70€°T L09°6S8 (08L°01) 8T8ESH' T $JasSY [€10L,
€6L°798°8 €6L°798°8 - - - - uoneroddap jo jou ‘sjessy [epde)
66€ 66€ L9E°6T (LzL91) (1veen (s1oysuel], pungIoiuy) yse) pajood
9PE1T 9P€1T 9YE 1T 9[qeAR0Y Xe], A11adoig
(zzo‘or) (zzo‘or) (Tz9'on) asuadxg predaig
711 711 711 wei3o1d yuowkeday ssed 1S ookojdurg
- - - IoInsea1], Ajuno)) yim yse)
0¥T°0€8 0¥20¢8 0¥2°0€8 S008# puny Asy [ende) - 1sniy, 00D
LY6°S LY6°S LY6°S 7008# yuswAeday puog - Isni], 0[0)
06 1€T°1 Y06 1€T°1 Y06 1€C°1 £008# pun, Suneixd(Q - jsniy, 0[o)
L9%°09 L9%°09 L9¥°09 €008# 2AIISIY 1oqe], - Isnl], 0[0))
198°T61 198°T61 198°C61 LT10# ueq suldiy
mv?:mm Gm ﬂmmo
SLASSV
uonIsoq 1IN (pun,j UoIS.I9AUO0))) duereq punyg punyg punyg
JO JudwWIIeIS sjuduysnlpy [e10], AAIISY [e3de) judwileday puog sunerddQ [erdudn
G20¢C 19qUIBAON

}Jo9ys aouejeqg
Jouysiq Areaqi jeuolbay jjeseg

15



AJuQ asn |eusau| J04 pasedaud

pun4 |eJauacg)

JoulsIg Aleaqi jeuoibay jjeseg

%LZI] 000°61 %ST'LTT 880°F¢ 000°ST LT9°0€ SPUSLL]/UOT)EPUNO,] - SWOJU] pun,j Pajornsay [e10 L
rep] 000°S 2656°80€ LYY'ST 000°S 8TLET ST IUIQ - PAIOINSAY | |ST°0T9Y
e 000°S 2%C8"861 1766 000°S 0508 ysniy A1eiqry - payoLnsay|  |$1°029%
- 26000 = = 8TYC yuern K195eS 4SO - PARLISY | |€0°029F
70z w parspnqiopuni 0006 %00 VLT 00L°8 000°S 0S6°S SpusLL] ATeIqU - PAJOLNSY |  |H09t
- 26000 = = 1LY uonepuno A1eiqry - paLsy| | 109¢
PO - SHURID | 009F
%001f 000°S %000 00S°C 000°S - PIIOLISY-UON - SHUBID) [BIO],
el 000°S %000 00S°C 000°S - sjuern) SunerddQ [eIAUD) - maeg 1197
PA10LNSY-UON] - SIURID) | )OSt
%0018 000°9 %€0° LY T 788 0009 ovLYy suonnqriuo)) 810 ],
rep] 000°T %698 CTLI 6TL1 000°T 09¢ paIOLnSNY -suonnqLuo) | |tk
el 000°S %698 111 €60°L 000°S 08¢y PAOLISOY-UON -suonnquyuo)| (0l
[IBJOP 938, SUONNQLIIUOD) |00t
%vsf 000°08 %08°99 19¥°€9 000°56 176°86 SJUSUIISIAUI UO SFUTUIRH [BI0],
6TOT W payadpngionof - 2%96°8L 876°¢ 000°S 0ST°S 1S9IU AAT [IUN| | 0ZEY
§z0z w paeSpnqgionof 00008 %€ 199 €15°6S 00006 16L°€6 100y dQ Jup Isnno[o) | |01€h
SJUSWI)SIAUI UO SSUTWIRH |00 €Y
%cc1] 000°0T %098 SY6TI 000°ST 1€V°91 $9, 79 SaUL] [)0,
20 ut paraspnquopunf 000°0T 260€°98 SH6°CI 000°ST STE91 SNOSUB[[ASI|  [19TH
- %000 - - SOT Aymby Toquis /My Nsodaq sso1) A[oH| 06T
$39 29 SOULI|00TH
000001 %8776 1876 000°001 790°p11 SunesadQ [eI2UdD - OSAIN [BI0L
el 000°0€ 2%¢T" 88 6259C 000°0€ 8L0VE Kuno) unpid|  |0CIY
e 000°0L %CT 76 756°S9 000°0L £86°6L A&yuno) o[deq|  [011Y
SuneradQ [e10ueD) - OSAIN| 001+
%3TI| €L°6V9VTH T %80°001 099°068°T 17'601°688°1 L6T°LY6°T AAST [ Sune1ddQ [eI2UaD) [830 ],
L9016°€S6 %0€°66 T0T°SLL 19°7€S°08L 800°008 KQunoy urpid|  |0Z0v
90'6EL°0LY 1 %€£9°001 8GSGTI'T 08°9LS°801°1 681°LY1°1 Awuno) dded|  |010Y
KAST [IIA Sunerad() [e10U9D) | SO0t
SHANAATA
000°G.1$ Jo nyoxd 6;_ e0r°e 019°C 019°C 019°C ey AAT [T m:ﬁ«bno
U1 )[NSAI [[TA JeT)) [T 0} 9ONPSI U} ‘19" 01 80T PP
AXVOMW.N AseaIdU] HXV
18pnq reurd] 0Z9°STHLOE 029°VLT66T 0F9°vS0°66< 029°VLT°66T AN[eA PIsSISSY
Ayuno) uppid
000°SL1$ Jo 1goid s:_ €01°¢ 019°C 019°C 019°C ey AAdT [N SuneradQ
U1 )[NSAT [[TA et} [[TT 0} 90NPAI UAY) ‘19" 01 80T PP
g@m.ﬁ ﬁ Omwo.ﬁoﬁm D\D
13pnq Teurd] 0LT'EL6'ELY 0ZI°€ES9°61H 0LO‘THL YT 0Z1°€S9°‘61H IN[BA PIssIssy
£uno)) Ifseyq
08€°€TTI (126C0) 1€6°L6V°T 7S80TS°T STSOLET ddueeq puny Sumuuidag sunesddQ [erousn
suondwnssy jo3png 198png % ALA ST0Z/0E/TT 198png [eury YZ0T/1€/TT
9207 193png S[en)dY LA S707 s[en)dV (LA
SA w_&=au<
GZ0Z 19qWdAON

16



AJuQ asn |eusau| J04 pasedaud

m@m—uonxm— >a:mo.wn,—
%sv1] ¥79°00% %SH'801 TIS‘€6T SS9°0LT 96t+°6¥7 uonEISIUIPY [BI0,
%LZ1f] 818°16 %68°16 81+°99 v8TTL 09€°69 $99J S, JOINSLAL] [EJ0],
| yeys 1od onusaal jo o6 969°LY VAZN7ZY 916°CE LT0°6E 1067€ S99J Ui 0LES
e 2yeys 1od anuasdr jo o el TTI b %YL 001 20S°€€ LST'EE 65T P $99J 9[3ey 09€S
woo,w m.a@uzmwozﬁﬁ Ommm
%001] 000°€T %LE €L Y891 000°€T ¥78°TT sarddng ejo 1,
el 00S %STH1 1L 00S s Surddiyg 2 s3eysoqd 0€€S
1epf 005°8 %LS 99 659°S 00S°8 0L9°L 901AI0S 29 SUISO[EIE)) [EOIUYII L, 0T€S
rep] 00071 %19°6L SPITI 00071 €01°ST sarjddng 201330 01¢€S
soriddng 00€S
%r01] 0S9°9% %01 1L L88TE 0S8 vt 88%°0€ Arqng [ejo],
1egf 000°C %S SEl 01LC 000°C 810°1 SpY qof L8TS
%L01} 00t°9 %EE LY 08T 0009 199 Sune[suel] /uonejordiojuy agenue] ysiueds 98TS
%801§ 0ST01 %CT 19 918G 00S°6 8€0°S spy JodedsmoN pajedie], L6TS
%L9] 000°C %6L+T vyl 000°¢ 188 SPV EBIPIJA [€100S S6TS
rep] 00S %8 19 LOE 00S 959 ag3eusIg €6TS
%601 00561 %19°S6 L9O°LT 0S8°LI TSTII1 orpey 8¢S
e 000°9 %0 0F €0'C 0009 786°1 [e10USD) - SUISILIOAPY 06TS
Ayrorqng 082S
%3STf SL8°9€ %9181 1 069°LT SLEET TTTSE SdIYSIOqUIDA 29 "Ad(] [BUOISSJ0IJ [BI0 L,
souatejuo) y1df 000°CI 2%91°861 806°6 000°S Y0¥ €l sosuadxo [aARI ] 0LCS
%STIf 00S°C %9t 16 620°1 000°C vILT uoneroorddy jye)s 9LTS
e 000°1 %059 $9 000°T - uoneroorddy 1eajunjop SLTS
doua15u0) VIdf 000°TT %S Tl €006 0008 vSTII Bes 09TS
el SLTT %8156 LITT SLTT 8€T1 on( u;ssy joLusi(g 22dg 0STS
oua1ajuo) vIdf 000°€ %00 S 1 0SH°T 000°T v61°C son(J uoneroossy Areiqry 0tCs
e 009°¢ %6L°LOT 188°¢ 009°¢ 66L°¢ [rouno) siekojdury SeTs
repf 005°1 %SL'SL 9¢I°l 00S°T 0291 preog 0€TS
wgmﬂmuoﬁ“—aoz u% ‘A ﬁwﬂoﬂmmo,wotﬁm ONNW
%111 000°LY %1+°601 TEToY 8STTH 966°0% ooueInsul [EJ0,
$z0z w paseSpnganof 000°C %120 S ¥6S°T T8L1 uorjesuaduod §,10310 |\ 0TIS
aseatout % el 000°SH %SS 911 LTT9Y £99°6€ Y16 amsuy Ayiqery 2 Auadord 0r1S
ddueInsuy 001¢S
%67 18T°SST %16°091 01F %01 88879 L09°0S SOOIAIRS J0BNIUOD) [EJO,
000°S1$ - 1pny amnOf 000°0C1 %90°67€ LYO'SL 00S°1¢ €L8LT S}OBIIUO) SNOSUB[[ISIA 0S0S
000°68¢$ - JueyMSuO) YH
000°01$ - sasuadxa 10][eq $Z0T
000°0T$ - Aprys SunosIe
aseduw jo[eq ou ‘aseaxd3pf 000°S %20°S €SL 000°ST 16€Y 130T 0+0S
wepf 00S°L %61°0C1 ¥10°6 00S°L 960°6 To1mno) 0€0S
ajonb topuosf [8/°GT %1166 008%1 888V 1 SHOv1 [enuuy - J1pny 020S
$z0z ur pasospnqapuni 000°L %t6°6L 96LYy 0009 €0T'S Jununoooy 010S
moo@aom 1o0enuo)
UonENSUIpyY
ONILVIAdO
L[]
%s1] 0S9°PS9‘T %S0°66 LS6'V0TT 601°STI‘T L66°TTTT SAANAATY TV.LOL
suopdwnssy ja8png 195png % ALA STOT/0E/TT 395png reury YT0T/1E/TT
9707 395png S[enOV ALA 5114 s[en)OV ALA
SA S[en)IVy
GZ0Z 1aquidanoN

pun4 |eJauacg)

JoulsIg Aleaqi jeuoibay jjeseg

17



AJuQ asn |eusau| J04 pasedaud

repf 00S %t S8 9T¥ 00S 8% ynpy orpny ysiuedg TT6S
e 000°€ %9L°9L €0€°C 000°¢ 168C aond unpy 0265
orpny 0165
suondII[oH
%301 08ETH1T %IT€6 895171 0P 0ET 906°€TT Aoouyda, [ejo L,
%98 08€°LT %8€°6S S66°11 002°0T €TLTI SHUAIIITY AL 29 yioddng [ero,
%811] 0888 %0L €8 8LT°9 00S°L 106°C JUSWIOSBURA WL, 29 UOIBOIUNIIIO)) S8LS
%15] 008y %£0°€€ SOT‘E 00¥°6 089°¢ S[00 T, 91SqI A\ €8LS
%Z1T] 00L°€ %L16L €19C 00€°€ 986°¢ ugiso( orydern 2p JunoxIe 18LS
- %000 - - 961 Sunyjood jusunuroddy v8LS
SJUOWARIZY 291A10S 29 J10ddng 08LS
%0S T 000°€ %L0° 101 120°C 000°C 196C S}E SNOJUB[[OISIIA 0LLS
%601 000°STT %68°L6 £0S €01 0€L°S0T 78876 WoISAS [ JOULIEN 09LS
%0tvZ] 000°9 %88 191 LYOt 00S°C 8ELY yuwdwdmby % saardo) [ejo ],
0009 %88 191 LYO'Y 00S°C 8LV a3es) Ado)) / JuowedIdy AOIAIS 0tLS
- %000 - - - oseo] 0€LS
juowdinby 29 s1ardo)
yuawdmb 7 ASo[ouydd .
%601] 006°€L %SL 611 TSLT01 0S6°L9 0LTT8 swexgo.ad Areaqry [ejo],
%c 1T 000°L1 %S 96 8LV V1 000°ST 0S9°6 SJUSAY AJTunuitio)) 2096
el 000°C %000 - 000°C 59 Surpeay] Jowung dgengue ] ysiueds ¥0°109¢
%601} 000°9 %00°LT1 SEV'9 00S°S LO6'Y Furpeay] Jewrung s,udIp[Iy) €0°109¢
%0z} 000°€ %90°T€€ LLT'8 00S°C 8¢€8°¢ Surpeay Jowwng usd [, 20°1096
e 000°T %t6°6S 66S 000°T 999 Surpeay Jowwing Jnpy 10°109S
Surpeay Iowng 109S
%621] 00S Y %SLTHT 968 00S°¢ 790°8 Sudd, 099$
%E11] 00SY %869 665°T 000t 86LC ogengue] ysiueds 059S
e 000°L1 %SL'8LI 88€°0€ 000°L1 IvL'vC oIS\ 0¥9S
20T ul pare3pnqzopunfl 000 %000 - 0SS $98 OSUAOIT AIAOIN €€96
e 00t %£9°681 6SL 00¥ 00L osudorT Jonbry ¥€9S
%311 0059 %84S0 10891 00S°S vE6'TI S,UaIp[IYD) 029$
repf 000°11 %St LTT 026°CI 000°T1 LSYTI weI301d Npy 0196
SWeI30.1J ATeIqry
%S0T 928°181 %YL 98 0€T0ST 10T°€LT YTSILT sasuadx Aoy [ejo],
%001 086°1L %S0'%9 61T9% LSTTL 8699 sonI[uN [eI0L
uonepur 9, ¢f 9S€°S %66'VL 006°¢ 00T°S LSSy Iopem 0LSS
uoneyut el LyH 01 %S6°8L 800°8 wiol 680°TT yser], 095$
souoyd mau 1ojje osearour 3500 pajosford 00S‘6 0,€0°9S +S1°S 8616 +97°9 suoydsa, 0SSS
uonepur ol LLLE %06 111 €01y L99°¢ LEEE uonejues 0tSS
%r01] 00091 %€ 19 9L¥°'6 0SH'ST €886 A)1A1o2UUO)) JoUIdIU] 0€SS
§z0z ur pasespngraaof 00091 %S56°0S 0re6 TEE8T S68°11 sen 0TSs
70T w payespnqiopun 00T %81°6€ SSL LT6T TLET wWIsAS Uo109[[0)) Isoduio) SISS
uoneyut %¢f 00$°8 %9599 v8¥°S 0vT's 00€°01 oL 01SS
sanImN | |00SS
%601] 9+8°601 %6201 110401 SHO 101 978801 (edurudyUIEN) SOsuadX A[Ioe,] [B10],
el 961°S %000 - SY0°S 8ILY [EAOWIOY MOUS 09%$
ve] 000°0C %00°€L1 009°t€ 000°0T S6S Ve PaYOENY ISI'T PI[IEId(J 4 OOUBUSIUIEIA 0¥¥S
103fo1d Surdeospuelf 000°L1 %ST96 0SS‘TT 000°CT 00511 Surdeospue] 0€YS
§z0z ut pawspngiopunf 0001 [ %0L L8 €68°L 000°6 €T1°8 sorddng [erojruer 0Trs
uonegut %¢ef 059°9$ %$8°06 L96°6Y 000°SS 168°61 [eLIoyuef 01¥S
suopdwnssy ja8png 195png % ALA STOT/0E/TT 395png reury YT0T/1E/TT
9707 395png S[enOV ALA 5114 s[en)OV ALA
SA S[en)Oy
GZ0Z 1aquidanoN

pun4 |eJauacg)

JoulsIg Aleaqi jeuoibay jjeseg

18



AJuQ asn |eusau| J04 pasedaud

%8974 069°SL1 S6TYLI (TLY'S9) 901°L1T (ssoT)/ouodu] puny [BI3UID) JIN
%< 11 096°8LYT %€E1"88 799°0€6°1 I18S°061°C 768V66°1 STIANLIANAJXA TVIOL
%301 0€8°80S‘T %¥P1€8 ISHI9TT SP6°96€°1 1€9°SST°T sasuadxyy [jo1ded [e30],
%001 006°1 %89°6L v1S°T 006°1 96T°1 399y punoidsoeg LS69
%S6] €1€°6 %8189 8699 08L°6 €00°6 ITAVA 0L69
%L6} 0S¢ %000 - v79°¢ - daL1arls $969
%001} S+9 %000 - $¥9 - ooueINSu[ I 0969
%911 0T8°S81 %S8°9L TLI'ETI ¥8T°091 0S94T1 ooueINSUJ Y)[edH 0569
%ZOT] STEPE %CL'S9 €61°CC 0LL'EE 090°€T ug[d JUSWAINDY 069
%LOT| 916°€6 %YL T8 9€9°TL 16L°L8 €TL'SL soxe], [[oIAed 0£69
%0¢1] LESOT %S 691 689°¢T SLO'8 96L°9 92110 [[0IAEq 0269
%LOTJ 088°89T°1 %9t 78 166126 SLOT60°T 201101 [101Keq 0169
sasuadxy [[o1ieq 0069
%cZI| 0ET°0L6 %7T6'96 017°69L 9€9°€6L 197°6€L sasuadxa SupesdadQ [eroL
%001 000°0€ %000 = 000°0€ - spuny pajdLnsay [ejoL
repf 000°0¢€ %000 - 000°0¢€ - OSIAl - dxg pajoLnsey 1089
spun pajoLnsRyY| 0089
%L 11} 00 TP %P 1¥8 8YI°T01 00+ 1C1 S90°7TI SUOIII[OD [8I0 ],
%t01] 008°8 %9L°88 SPSL 00S‘8 LTL RIPSIAl [EJOL
%021 008°1 %1168 LLTT 0051 999 sowren) / 09PIA 09¥9
repf 000°1 %€£€"88 €88 000°T LES SOIAOJA| [IUdAN[ 0t+9
repf 0009 %YL 68 G8€°S 0009 69L°S SOIAOIA NPV 0€+9
RIPOIN 00%9
%ST1] 000°0S %EL 06 691°6¢€ 00S‘ct S08°TY $90IN0SY [ENTI(T [BI0L
%S 00S°T %01°59 20T 000°C 66T suonduosqng sededsmoN auruQ 0S€9
%921§ 000°CI %£9°69 S€T9 0056 LEV'S saseqeje(J QuIuUQ 0t€9
%LTTj 00S°T€ %SL 66 7€6°9¢ 000°LT 856°9¢C OALIPISAQ 0T€9
e 000°S 200001 000°S 000°S 000°C Adouey| S0€9
"SOIT d[qepeo[umo(q 00€9
- %000 - - 11y sogengue oSue\ 0L29
”mQOEQCOmn_.Dm Tenuuy 0129
SA2INOSAY ~.m:wa 00279
%ZTI] 001°9L %18°8L 081°6t 00t°29 SLT'S9 syjooq [e10],
rep] 000°C %6€°18 8T9°1 000°C Teee sw] [eroads 0ZI19
repf 00L°1 %1€ 18 T8¢l 00L‘T €LLT UondLI-UON VA 0119
repf 0001 %58°59 r€9°C 000t LT9°¢ uondLy VA 0019
repf 000°S %E6°1L 965°¢ 000°S 00L‘S $[00q s,udIP[IYd ystuedg 0809
repf 005°1 %09°LL Y911 00S°1 T6S°1 uondy-uou ynpe ysruedg 0L09
rep] 000°C %8 VL 9841 000°C LY1°C uonoy ynpy ysiuedg 0909
%002 000°€ 298961 €56°C 00S°1 8T8°¢ paseyang - syooq Judwadedoy] $S09
%ILIj 000°9 %55°0T 61L 00S°¢ €89°¢ suonduosqng jutig 0509
%0S 1§ 000°E %IT°LL 449! 000°C 1€2°C JuLd d8Ie] $¥09
%STI] 000°S %L608 6£T°€ 000t 69L°¢ UOTIOL{-UON d[IudAn( 0t09
%S01] 009°6 %LS98 8L8°L 001°6 60L8 uonoL dtueAnf 0£09
repf 00S %16°LY 0tC 00S 6% sowen pieog §209
sa1ya1 & SPAdU uoouou Ynpe %5z 951§ 000°0C %91 LL 9.8°6 008°CI [€1°C1 $00q UONdY-uou JNpy 0209
rep] 008°CI %L 78 rr8°01 008°CI 9Tl $00q UONDY JNPY 0109
souize3e\ 2 sjjoog 0009
%LOTj 00S°L %90°S8 ¥S6°S 000°L TIL9 o1pny [ejo],
%L11j 00S°E %1806 STLT 000°¢ LT8T oIpNy YINo X 0€6S
repf 005 %00°001 00S 00S 01¢ oA orpny ystueds vT6S
suondunssy 3a3png 393png % ALA ST0T/0€/11 393png [eur yT0T/1€/T1
9707 393png s[endV ALA S70T s[endV ALA
SA S[en)IY
GZ0Z 1aquidanoN

pun4 |eJauacg)

JoulsIg Aleaqi jeuoibay jjeseg

19



AJuQ asn |eusau| J04 pasedaud

%19] 0LO'PTTT % €L LT 9TT'OPY'1 08€°€TT‘1 1€6°L6V'T uejey puny [eausf)
we we juowAeday puog 03 UONBOO[[Y
suonodfoid o3uei-3uof sosf )00°SL1 %00°001 000°T€T 000°T€T 000°06 AepInQ o105y [e31dR) 0) UONEBIOY
suondunssy 1a3png 1a3png % ALA ST0T/0¢/11 1o3png [euly Ya0T/1€/Tl
9707 1o3png S[enpRy ALA 14114 S[enpRVy ALA
SA S[ENY
GZ0Z 19qWIaAON

pung |eJauan
JoulsIg Aleaqi jeuoibay jjeseg

20



AJuO 3sn |eusalu| Joj pasedald

920¢/11 SeIMBIN puod C10¢ S9H9S

$T02/1/6 00°000°0SL9T § |ardrourid 710z So1Rg - 1aquuisydes
$T02/1/6 8L ¥06°91 1SOI9U Z1(T SRS - | Joquuisydog
STOT/1/11 88 17H°0¢ 1S2I9U] Z1(T SOLIAS - | JOQUISAON
$T0T/1/S 88°17H0¢ 18I0 70T SIS - | ABN
$T0T :PMPaYdS yudwAeddy puog. «
2606161~ (08L°01) 61T 8SL°8Y6 ddueeq puny judwieday puog
10°T (8€£5°656) (LZ9°9v6) 6V8°LS (ssop)/owoduy puny 3PN
%TI°001 SLOLYLT OT8‘SHLT 615668 STINLIANAIXA TVLOL
2696811 819°G¢ 996°6¢ STY6¢ $99 SJoInseaI] [e10L
2%6£9°SET vr6°1T 6L1°91 89T°€T Auno) upig
%066 YOLET L8LET LST91 Ayuno) s[3eyq
S99, S, JoINSeAI],
%00°001 000°SL9°T 000°SL9°T 000008 juswiheq ueo] a[drourld juswieday puog
%6€°16 LTELE r8oY £60°09 1so10u] puog
STANLIANAIXA
%9986 LEVS8L €81°66L 89€°LS6 SANNAATY TV.ILOL
S¢ pun, JeIsuar) wolj I9Jsuel],
%0766 T169LL Y0'SPI°€SL 785°¢€6 juswiAeday 199 AAST [ITA [BIOL
%8066 685°07€ TILLS €TE €IL'S6¢ Ayuno) unpig
%67 66 €TE9SY 76°0LS 65T 698°LES Auno)) 9[3eg
uewiAeday 192 AAT [ITA
%£0°CL STSII 000°91 98.°€T juswiAedoy puog - pauey 1SaIsju]
SANNAATA
780°1 ey LA [IIIN puog
%8819 oseaIou] %,
079‘$S0°66<C oN[EA PIsSIsSy
Ajuno) unpig
780°'1 ey AAdT [IIN puog
_vao.mh ommo.ﬁonm fo
0LO‘THL YTy IN[BA PISSISSY
£uno)) ssey
(19) 8SL°8¥6 818°8¥6 606068 dueeq puny Suruurdag yuswieday] puog
% ALA ST0T/0E/TT 193png [eury YZ0T/1E/TT
193png sa s[gnpy S[ENIV ALA S20¢ S[eNRVY LA
GZ0Z 12qWIaAON

pun4 juswAeday puog
Jouysig Aseiqi jeuoibay jeseg

21



AJuO 3sn |eusalu| Joj pasedald

L088€ES %S8°0¢C1 L09°6S8 LOETIL €LEY99 dduefeg punyg dAIsdY [eyde)

|
(000°99) %CE €81 PET'S61 005901 (01L°s8) (ssop)/oumoduy punyg JaN

|
000°0LT %EE 9L 60STTI 005091 IL¥PS9 STANLIANAIXA TVLOL
ue[q uswaoe[doy Anfroe] woy woy mau | 0089 oor[doy - WoISAS 191UN0O)) d1yJeI], 0€°01€8
ue[d Juowooe[day Apioe woy way mau § 000°SE juredoy/mreday] - SuIprs poop 62°01€8
ue|J Juewaoe[day ANJIOe,] WO W Mau | 057°] urejuIeA - U Iy paSexoed 701€S
ue[J Juswaoe[day ANfIoe,] woy wa mau | 005 ooe[day] - WoysAS Iopeay qO.1/pIeokay] LT 0TES
ue[d Juowooe[day Anfroe] woyy way mau | 067°E 9oe[day] - sjuoweal], MOPUIA 97°01€8
ue[q Juswdoe[doy Afroe,] woy woy maou | 0G1°¢ %G1 - oor[doy - s1030]A)/sduung ST0IES
ue[J Justaoe[day ANfIoe,] woy Wyl mau | 0SSy aeday/[ees - yeydsy YT 0TES
LE'8 000°ST s1ouadQ 100( 9[qIssa0dy desrpuey €C0I¢es
%ST] 000°S 0€1%C 000°0C smopuim nredaiaoedoy TTo1€s
€629 sued DVAH 17°01¢8
%001} 00S°C Ly 00S°T soouerjdde usyoy soeday 0T°01¢8
%001 000°0T - 000°01 wsAs duoydaya soejdoy 61°01€8
%001 000°0S 76105 000°0S 8¢€°1T SQIMXL] pue 2ImIuIn,g 81°01¢8
- %000 - - 819°0% ToauIsuy 3un[nsuo) LT01€8
- %000 - - PILbYS | Jooy S101€8
%00¢€] 000°0¢€ %00°0 - 000°0T - serowre)) AJLIN0dS €rores
- %00°0 - - TSS°II Joudu] - Sunured I1°01€8
- %00°0 - - 6v9y 7 aqed 1aq1q 60°01¢8
- pa1espng 10N | 166 - - Juowooe|day waysAg [onuo) Junysry 80°01€8
%¥11] 000°8C %10°88 795°1T 00S¥T ILT°9 Jes - smnduwo) S0'0I¢s8
%008] 000°8C %8TCI1 0€6°¢ 00S°€ S8L°01 uone - srmdwo) 70°01€8
%001 000°ST %00°0 - 000°ST Sl6 SNOJUB[[IISTA 01¢8
SHANLIANAIXHA
000°01¢ %00°611 EPLLIE 000°L9T 19L°89T SHANTAATY TVLOL
a1e1 %6 payoafoxd | 000°SE %SSELT €¥L09 000°S¢€ 19L°8L PUI] SAISSIY - pautey 3s1aiU] 0gcL
pajadpng 10N | 000°ST - - JUBLD) QM orsL
000°SLT %00°001 000°TET 000°TET 00006 pun, [elouaf) Wol] Uonedo[y 0IcL
SHONTAATI
L0809 99665 €LEY99 L08709 €80°0ST‘T ddueeq punj Surauidag 24135y [ende)

suondumssy 3a3png|  yo3png % QLA ST07/0¢/11 | 198png reund | vzoz/1€/Tl
9207 35png S[enOVy ALA S20¢ sS[enpPy d.LA
SA S[en)dy
GZ0Z JaqWaAoN

pung aA19say |ejide)
Jouysig Aseiqi jeuoibay jeseg

22



Date Name

Basalt Regional Library District
Maintenance Detail

Category

Memo

Amount

01/01/2025 Orkin Pest Control
01/01/2025 Johnson Controls Security Solutions
01/01/2025 Acme Alarm Company
01/11/2025 Roto Rooter Plumbing
Sub-Total January

03/01/2025 Johnson Controls Security Solutions
03/03/2025 Acme Alarm Company
03/06/2025 The Fireplace Company
03/17/2025 Young Services
03/21/2025 Lassiter Electric Inc.
Sub-Total March

04/17/25 Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc
Sub-Total April

05/14/25 *Divvy
Sub-Total May

06/01/25 Johnson Controls Security Solutions

06/01/25 Acme Alarm Company

06/10/25 First Impression Glass Cleaners

06/25/25 Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc
Sub-Total June

07/11/25 Lassiter Electric Inc.

07/16/25 Pinyon Mesa Automatic Services

07/18/25 Pinyon Mesa Automatic Services

07/27/25 Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc
Sub-Total July

08/06/25 R&A Enterprises of Carbondale

08/14/25 *Divvy

08/18/25 Integrity Fire Safety Services
Sub-Total August

09/01/25 Johnson Controls Security Solutions
09/02/25 Acme Alarm Company
09/04/25 Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc
09/04/25 Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc
09/08/25 Orkin Pest Control
09/08/25 Pinyon Mesa Automatic Services
09/10/25 Young Services
09/01/25 Orkin Pest Control
09/18/25 Integrity Fire Safety Services
Sub-Total September

10/20/25 First Impression Glass Cleaners
10/24/25 Young Services
10/31/25 Daly Property Services, Inc.

Sub-Total October

11/01/25 Daly Property Services, Inc.
11/05/25 Tri County Locksmith
11/12/25 All Fine Finishes
11/14/25 aspen carpet floors
Sub-Total November

23

Pest Control

Alarm / Monitoring
Alarm / Monitoring
Plumbing / Heating

Alarm / Monitoring

Alarm / Monitoring
Inspection / Testing
Building/Interior Maintenance
Electrical

Building/Interior Maintenance

Building/Interior Maintenance

Alarm / Monitoring
Alarm / Monitoring
Window Cleaning
Building/Interior Maintenance

Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance

Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance
Inspection / Testing

Alarm / Monitoring

Alarm / Monitoring
Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance
Pest Control

Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance
Pest Control

Inspection / Testing

Window Cleaning
Plumbing / Heating
Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous
Miscellaneous
Building/Interior Maintenance
Building/Interior Maintenance

Annual Pest Control 1/1/25-12/31/25
Qtrly Billing 1/01/2025- 2/28/25

1st Qtr 2025 Monitoring

Misc Repairs & Maintenance

$ 486.37
$ 86.27
$ 133.26
$
$

_$ 310662

3,812.52

Qtrly Billing 3/01/2025- 05/31/25 $ 258.81
2nd Qtr 2025 Monitoring $ 13326
Gas Service Call $ 250.00
Push Button $ 1,214.00
Lighting Repair $ 4,342.00
$ 6,198.07
Shelving $ 250.00
$ 250.00
Air Filters $ 533.70
$ 533.70
Qtrly Billing 6/01/2025- 08/31/25 $ 278.22
3rd Qtr 2025 Monitoring $ 133.26
window cleaning $ 2,043.00
AC Filters/ Hanging Art $ 150.00
$ 2,604.48
Lighting Repair $ 1,744.48
Repair and Maintenance- Doors $ 959.00
Repair and Maintenance- Doors $ 230.00
Hanging Art $ 200.00
$ 3,133.48
Restroom GFCIl/Wired Door Motors/Light Fixture $ 79524
Parts for stage $ 114.01
Inspections fire safety $ 976.00
$ 1,885.25
Qtrly Billing 9/01/2025- 11/30/25 $ 278.22
4th Qtr 2025 Monitoring $ 133.26
Vacuum Repair; Remove paint $ 105.00
Stage repair $ 50.00
Pest Control $ 25.01
Repair and Maintenance- Doors $ 2,372.50
Plumbing $ 1,000.00
Pest Control 9/1/25-12/31/25 $ 27520
Inspections fire safety $ 1,149.00
$ 5,388.19
Window cleaning $ 3,684.00
Plumbing $ 1,000.00
Irrigation Repair $ 201.58
$ 4,885.58
Snow Removal $ 4,620.00
Grade Lever Installed $ 479.00
Patch work in bathrooms $ 267.31
Carpeting $ 542.91
$ 5,909.22
Grand Total $ 34,600.49
Alarm / Monitoring $ 1,434.56
Electrical $ 4,342.00
Fireplace maintenance $ -
Building/Interior Maintenance $10,528.15
Inspection / Testing $ 2,375.00
Pest Control $ 786.58
Plumbing / Heating $ 4,106.62
Roof Maintenance $ -
Signage $ -
Telephones $ -
Window Cleaning $ 5,727.00
Miscellaneous $ 5,300.58
$ 34,600.49

Prepared for Internal Use Only




BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST

November 8 - December 9

BUDGET DESCRIPTION PAYEE AMOUNT

Accounting *Bill.com 339.60
Accounting *Square 35.00
Adult Jessica Barnum 643.50
Adult BCD Blackstone Publishing 636.71
Adult Movies Midwest Tape 889.07
Background Check Employers Council Services, Inc. 175.00
Board Carolyn Kane 83.76
Board Elaine Nagey 59.28
Children's Imagination Library of Colorado 114.75
Compost Collection System EverGreen ZeroWaste 519.50
Electric *Holy Cross Energy 576.69
FAMLI Colorado Department of Labor & Employment 2,081.24
Gas *Black Hills Energy 732.63
Internet Connectivity Zayo Education LLC S 420.00
Janitorial Alsco 152.33
Janitorial Supplies Aspen Maintenance Supply 647.85
Janitorial Supplies Grizzly Creek Enterprises, Inc 8,926.53
Legal Garfield & Hecht, P.C. 88.50
Maintenance All Fine Finishes 267.31
Maintenance Daly Property Services, Inc. 4,821.58
Maintenance Pinyon Mesa Automatic Services 2,372.50
Maintenance Tri County Locksmith S 479.00
Miscellaneous *Divvy 7,379.38
Miscellaneous Ingram Library Services 5,232.56
Miscellaneous Contracts Cura HR, LLC 11,000.00
Music Bealka Piano Service 250.00
Office Supplies Basalt Office & Art Supply 10.00
Overdrive Overdrive, Inc 2,336.83
Payroll Liabilities *TIAA-CREF 6,891.50
Payroll Service *Paychex Payroll Service 520.15
Prepaid Expense AED Authority 245.00
Prepaid Expense CLiC - Colorado Library Consortium 2,396.00
Prepaid Expense Johnson Controls Security Solutions 278.22
Prepaid Expense Orkin Pest Control 825.60
Prepaid Expense Special District Association of Colorado 1,237.50
Spanish Children's Books Cinco Books Corp 58.90
Staff Aspen Hope Center 600.00
Targeted Newspaper Ads Aspen Daily News 191.26
Targeted Newspaper Ads The Sopris Sun S 810.00
Technical Cataloging & Service Brodart Co. 237.27
Technical Cataloging & Service Demco 699.74
Telephone Century Link 527.12
Translation / Interpretation Dulce Andrea Suarez 166.25
Trash Waste Management S 1,888.38
Water Town of Basalt S 2,026.80
Wellness/Health Insurance CEBT Willis of Colorado 11,952.80

Grand Total $

82,823.59



http://bill.com/

Amazon Transaction Details

November
Order Date |OrderID PO Number Order Subtotal |[Title

11/25/2025 113-7884375-2336250 5620 15.04 Jet-Puffed Mini Marshmallows, 10 oz Bag
11/25/2025 113-7884375-2336250 5620 Swiss Miss Milk Chocolate Flavor Hot Cocoa Mix Canister, 76.55 oz.

Lystaii 200pcs Artificial Holly Berries Mini 10 mm Christmas Fake Berries with Wire Stems Artificial Berry Fake Berry
11/25/2025 113-9469984-1001838 5620 37.29 Stems Picks for Christmas Tree Decorations Wreath Party (Red and Green Stems)

kaiolbly 50pcs Mini Christmas Candy Cane for Crafts Fake Candy Decor Peppermint Ornaments Xmas Table Scatters
11/25/2025 113-9469984-1001838 5620 Red and White Candy Vase Filler for Decorations Party Favors Supplies (31x12mm)

Jangostor 120 PCS Pine Cones Decorations, Natural Pine Cones Bulk - Mini Pine Cones Christmas Pine Cones for Table
11/25/2025 113-9469984-1001838 5620 Christmas Tree Crafts Gifts Thanksgiving Fall and Xmas Home Decor

24PCS Shiny Mini Boxes Ornaments, Christmas Tree Decoration,Metal Foil Wrapped Ornaments, for Christmas Tree
11/25/2025 113-9469984-1001838 5620 Hanging Decorations

Mini Bows, 100 Pcs 1 Inch Small Red Bows Satin Ribbon Bows Tiny Premade Bows for DIY Sewing Crafts Gift Wrapping
11/25/2025 113-9469984-1001838 5620 Basket Wedding Birthday Christmas Party Scrapbooking Decorations
11/21/2025 113-1100776-9350646 5310 135.88 Clorox Free & Clear Cleaning Wipes, Light Lemon Scent, 75 Count, Pack of 3 (Pack May Vary)
11/21/2025 113-1100776-9350646 5310 Command Large Picture Hanging Strips, White, Holds up to 16 lbs, 14-Pairs, Easy to Open Packaging
11/21/2025 113-1100776-9350646 5310 EXPO Wet Erase Markers, Semi-Permanent Markers, Assorted, Ultra Fine Point, 4 Count

Fiskars 8" Original Orange-Handled Stainless Steel Scissors, Ergonomic and Keeps Material Flat, Sharp All-Purpose
11/21/2025 113-1100776-9350646 5310 Paper and Fabric Scissors for Office, Arts, and Crafts

Superio Storage Bins with Lids- 4 Pack, 21 Qt Clear Boxes for Organizing, Stackable Plastic Containers- BPA Free, Non-
11/21/2025 113-2407267-5321813 5310 65.33 Toxic, Odor Free, Organizer for Home, Office, Dorm

YIDESTARS Construction Sandbox with Lid - 4 Vehicles with 1 Conveyor, 8 Castle Molds, 6 Figures & 3lbs Moldable
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 154.35 Sand - Preschool Sensory Bin for Fine Motor Skills, Ages 3-6

PHOENIX Small Painting Canvas Panels 5x7 Inch, 24 Bulk Pack - 8 Oz Triple Primed 100% Cotton Acid Free Canvas
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Boards for Painting, White Blank Flat Canvas Boards for Acrylic, Oil Paints

Laopottbeads Half Pound Assorted Glass Beads for Jewelry Making, 2-16mm Colorful Crystal Beads for Bracelets,
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Crafts, DIY Art, Bulk Jewelry Making Supplies

Jutom 600 Pcs Sunburst Beads Winter Clear Plastic Crystal Beads 25 Mm/ 18 Mm/ 12 mm Snowflake Designs for
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Wristband Necklace Jewelry Craft Making(Clear)

Juvale DIY Crafts Kit - Make Your Own Custom Puzzle Canvas - Mini Puzzles for Kids & Bulk Craft Kits -6 x 8 in, 28
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Pieces, 48-Pack

PINSHILE DIY Space Magic Balloon Craft Kit, Sticker Decorated Balloons Toy for Kids, Rocket Air Pump Fun with
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Balloon Monster Pals, DIY Creative Activity, Birthday Gifts for Girls Boys Ages 3+

PAXCOO 990PCS Keychain Making Kit, Keychain Craft Supplies Including Key Chain Hooks, Lobster Clasps, Key Rings
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 and Jump Rings for Key Chain Making and Jewelry Making

UPINS 1200Pcs Winter Pony Beads,Blue and White Pony Beads Hanukkah Snowflake Hair Glitter Beads Bulk Ocean
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Sea Beads for Crafts Friendship Necklace Earrings DIY

300 Sheets 8.5" X 11" Colored Cardstock, 50 Assorted Colors Construction Paper Card Stock Printer Paper for Printing,
11/20/2025 113-9911173-5937811 5620 Card Making, DIY Crafts, Kids School Supplies,Party Decorations (180 GSM)
11/19/2025 114-0566154-0077001 5320 40.9 Flashforge 3D Printer Filament Silk PLA 1.75mm 1kg Spool-Dimensional Accuracy +/- 0.02mm (White)
11/19/2025 114-0566154-0077001 5320 Flashforge 3D Printer Filament Silk PLA 1.75mm 1kg Spool-Dimensional Accuracy +/- 0.02mm (Red)
11/18/2025 113-0530978-6030612 6055 2.39 Spider-Man Amazing Phonics Collection: Short Vowels (Disney Learning Bind-up)

Learning Resources STEM Explorers -Ages 5+, Magnet Movers, Critical Thinking Skills, STEM Certified Toys, Magnets
11/18/2025 113-2192688-8541044 6055 22.84 Kids,Magnet Set,Back to School Supplies,39 Pieces
11/18/2025 113-2192688-8541044 6055 Magnet Max (Learning League)
11/18/2025 113-0252396-9909866 6055 14.99 Scholastic Learning Mats: Long Vowels, Grades K-2
11/18/2025 113-7505810-8969820 6055 6.99 Jonathan James and the Whatif Monster
11/18/2025 114-1065818-3227404 5320 0 DOVE PROMISES Dark Chocolate Candy, 14.08 Oz Large Bag
11/18/2025 114-6259334-6818637 5320 9.29 DOVE PROMISES Individually Wrapped Almond & Dark Chocolate Candy Assortment, 12.67 oz Bag

Silver String Silver Twine 328 Feet 1.5mm Silver String for Ornaments Christmas String Twine for Gift Wrapping
11/18/2025 113-0280401-8923452 5620 5.99 Inelastic Glitter Silver Cording for Crafts Gold Thread Wedding DIY Decoration

Outus 8 Sheets Snowflake Stickers Glitter Winter Frozen Stickers Snowflake Party Favors Christmas Scrapbook Crafts
11/18/2025 113-6058864-3929008 5620 30.47 Assorted Size, 39 Pcs Snow Flakes Dot Decals Per Sheet (Silver)

Outus 8 Sheets Snowflake Stickers Glitter Winter Frozen Stickers Snowflake Party Favors Christmas Scrapbook Crafts
11/18/2025 113-6058864-3929008 5620 Assorted Size, 39 Pcs Snow Flakes Dot Decals Per Sheet (White,Blue,Light Blue)
11/18/2025 113-6058864-3929008 5620 70 Pieces Blue, Silver and White Glitter Snowflake Foam Stickers Adhesive Christmas Hanukkah Crafts
11/18/2025 113-8581976-9767454 5602 21.38 Spiced Apple Cider Instant Drink Mix (Pack of 2)
11/18/2025 113-9332931-2353011 5602 60.59 Mini Milk Chocolate Chips, Bulk Size, Baking Chips (1 lb. Resealable Zip Lock Stand Up Bag)

A Great Surprise Rainbow Sprinkles - 2.2 Pounds - Bulk Rainbow Jimmies for Cookies - Birthday Cake for Ice Cream,
11/18/2025 113-9332931-2353011 5602 Baking, Cupcakes, Donuts
11/18/2025 113-9332931-2353011 5602 Swiss Miss Milk Chocolate Flavor Hot Cocoa Mix Canister, 76.55 oz.

Crushed Peppermint Candy Pieces, Red and White Classic Flavor, Perfect Christmas Dessert and Drink Toppings,
11/18/2025 113-9332931-2353011 5602 Resealable Bag, 12 Ounces

Mini Marshmallows for Hot Chocolate - Vanilla Flavored Dehydrated Marshmallow Bits 1Pound in Reusable Bag - Dried
11/18/2025 113-9332931-2353011 5602 Mini Mallows - Perfect Topping for Cereal and Baked Treats by ASOZI

25



Amazon Transaction Details

November
Order Date |Order ID PO Number Order Subtotal |Title

Sterilite 4-Pack 3 Drawer Unit, Plastic Desktop Organizer with Clear Drawers, White Frame - Stackable Multi-Purpose
11/17/2025 113-0285125-4527457 5620 44.89 Storage for Office Supplies, Craft Rooms, Classrooms and Home Organization

360 Pcs Heart Stickers Self Adhesive Foam Hearts 3 Sizes 4 Colors Heart Shaped Decals in Glitter and Matte Red Pink
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 215.37 White Purple for Valentine's Day Crafts Décor DIY Greeting Cards Mother's Day Cards

4E's Novelty 16.5 Pound Colored Sand for Crafts, 12 Sand Art Colors 22 oz Each, Non-Toxic Craft Sand Colored with
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Storage Container, Non Toxic Teachers Classroom Supplies Tool Color Sands for Kids

The Dreidel Company Make Your Own Sand Art Bottle Necklace, Sensory Sand Art for Kids, 12-Pack (Sand Art Heart
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Necklace)

ZCPTZ 47 PCS Christmas Snowman Face Stickers for Crafts, Snowman Face Decals Christmas Vinyl Stickers for
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Ornaments, Water Bottles, Windows, Walls, Holiday Party DIY Crafts Decorations

200 Pcs Jingle Bells for Crafting,4 Colors Small Christmas Bells with Loud Sound, Mini Colorful Craft Bells Bulk for
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Christmas Halloween Home and Pet Decorations Xmas Party (0.3/0.4/0.47 inch)

Hungdao Christmas Fake Snow Decoration Winter Faux Snow for Crafts Glitter Twinkles Snowflakes Powder Filler
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Sparkly White Artificial Snowflakes for Xmas Village Globe Christmas, 3.8 Ounce

24 Pcs Mini Knit Hat Mini Christmas Scarf Set Tiny Santa Hats for Crafts Small Christmas Tree Ornaments Decorations
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 for DIY Craft Art Snowman Doll (Red)

Bekith 40 Pack 2 oz Plastic Squeeze Condiment Bottles with Red Tip Caps, Small Empty Refillable Bottles for Icing,
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Cookie Decorating, Sauces, Condiments, Arts, Crafts

Tea Light, 150 Pack Flameless LED Tea Lights Candles Flickering Warm Yellow 200+ Hours Battery-Powered Tealight
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Candle. Ideal for Party, Wedding, Birthday, Gifts and Home Decoration (150 Pack)

24PCS Christmas Natural Pine Cones,Rustic Pinecones with String for Crafts & Decorating Winter Xmax Holidays Vase
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 and Table Bowl Fillers(Dia. 1.57-1.96 Inches)

KAFKA 72 Pcs DIY Easter Eggs with 8 Pens, White Plastic Easter Eggs with Rope, Crafts for Kids Party Favor, Classroom
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Prize Supplies

Auihiay 30 Pack 80mm Clear Plastic Ornaments DIY Plastic Fillable Ornament Balls Christmas Tree Hanging
11/17/2025 113-6167556-2165048 5620 Ornaments Baubles for Christmas New Years Present Holiday Wedding Party Home Decor

Torani Puremade Dessert & Drink Sauce Variety Pack, Chocolate Caramel, Dark Chocolate, White Chocolate &
11/17/2025 114-3464025-9157061 5610 66.63 Caramel, 16.5 fl 0z (Set of 4)

Crushed Peppermint Candy Pieces, Red and White Classic Flavor, Perfect Christmas Dessert and Drink Toppings,
11/17/2025 114-3464025-9157061 5610 Resealable Bag, 12 Ounces
11/17/2025 114-3464025-9157061 5610 Wilderness Poets, Organic Cacao Powder. Unsweetened, 100% Peruvian Heirloom Cacao (Criollo Variety) - 60z - 170g
11/17/2025 114-3464025-9157061 5610 Badia Whole Cloves, 1.25 oz, Premium Spice for Baking, Cooking, Beverages, Aromatic & Flavorful

Rani Cinnamon Sticks 70z (200g) - 36-44 Sticks - Strong Aroma, Perfect for Baking, Cooking & Beverages | 3+ Inches
11/17/2025 114-3464025-9157061 5610 Length - Cassia Saigon Cinnamon from Vietnam | Kosher
11/17/2025 114-4933354-6884228 5610 71.16 365 by Whole Foods Market, Mini Marshmallows, 10 Ounce

Aduna Super-Cacao Powder | 100% Natural Ghanaian Cacao for Heart Health & Energy Support | Natural Vegan
11/17/2025 114-4933354-6884228 5610 Source of Magnesium, Flavanols & Iron | Superfood for Hot Chocolate, Smoothies, & Baking | 2758

CycleMore 24 Pcs 8oz Clear Glass Mason Jars With Regular Silver Separable Lids, 250ml Round Spice Canning Jars for
11/17/2025 114-4933354-6884228 5610 Honey, Jam, Herb, Wedding Favors, Kitchen Storage, DIY Souvenir

Mexican Hot Chocolate, 10 Ounce (Pack of 2), Authentic Mexican Style Hot Chocolate Mix with Organic Cacao Beans
11/17/2025 114-4933354-6884228 5610 and Cinnamon by La Monarca Bakery
11/17/2025 114-7280434-5880209 5610 19.99 Embajador Ground Molido Hot Chocolate Flavour Mix 140z
11/14/2025 113-3842516-9370608 5310 160.98 Rubbermaid Cleverstore 17 Qt Clear Storage Bins with Lids, 6-Pack, Stackable, BPA-Free, Made in USA

12Pcs Steel Wool Scrubber Pads for Cleaning Dishes, Pans, Pots, Ovens, Grills, Sinks - Stainless Steel Scrubbers for
11/14/2025 113-3842516-9370608 5310 Kitchen, 12 Pack
11/14/2025 113-3842516-9370608 5310 Brother TZE2318PKB
11/14/2025 113-6231046-0912226 5310 39.71 Storex Medium Waste Basket, 15x10.5x 15 Inches, Black, Case of 6 (STX00710U06C)
11/14/2025 114-8065634-0703462 5660 105.66 Then She Was Gone: A Novel
11/12/2025 113-2248219-6428268 5310 44.4 Febreze Plug In Air Freshener Fade Defy Plugs, Scented Oil Warmer- Pack of 4

6 Pack Letter Opener Envelope Slitter - Envelope Opener for Women Men,Office Worker,Graduate
11/12/2025 113-2750707-1963407 5310 67.84 Students,Home,Office,Postal.Mail Opener with Safety Concealed Sharp Blade Neatly Opened Without Damage

KitchenAid Classic Pizza Wheel with Sharp Blade For Cutting Through Crusts, Pies and More, Built In Finger Guard for
11/12/2025 113-2750707-1963407 5310 Safety and Comfort Grip to Protect Fingers, Dishwasher Safe, 9-Inch, Black

Febreze Plug In Air Freshener, Odor-Fighting Scented Oil Refill, Air Fresheners for Home and Bathroom and Kitchen,
11/12/2025 113-2750707-1963407 5310 Long Lasting for Strong Odors, Linen & Sky Scent, 0.870z Refills, 3 Count (Pack of 1)

Pendaflex Hanging File Folders, Letter Size, Assorted Colors for Home, Office Filing Cabinet, 1/5-Cut Adjustable Tabs,
11/12/2025 113-2750707-1963407 5310 25 Per Box (81698)
11/11/2025 114-3290148-9492217 6055 29.83 Minecraft - Nintendo Switch

30pcs Sewing Machine Cleaning Kit,Sewing Machine Attachments Kit Include Tweezers Brush Screwdrivers,Sewing
11/10/2025 114-7209303-9535406 5320 16.97 Machine Cleaning Tools
11/10/2025 114-7209303-9535406 5320 Singer Sewing Machine Oil
11/10/2025 114-1520015-0424219 6460 59.88 Metroid PrimeTM 4: Beyond - Nintendo Switch

26


http://postal.mail/

Amazon Transaction Details

November
Order Date |OrderID PO Number Order Subtotal |[Title
11/10/2025 114-4440872-9598626 6460 67.61 Super Mario GalaxyTM + Super Mario GalaxyTM 2

BEAVERBOT Cardboard Cutter for Kids, Safe DIY Cardboard Construction Tool Kit, Educational Craft Toy for 4+ Boys
11/6/2025 113-4446618-8800201 5620 253.22 and Girls, for Creativity Projects 3D Models

Cardboard Tools for Kids 170 Pcs, Educational Cardboard Construction Tools with Cutter for Family & Classrom
11/6/2025 113-4446618-8800201 5620 253.22 Activities, STEM Creative Toys Gift for Boys and Girls Ages 5+ (170 PCS)
11/5/2025 114-4247221-0976221 5770 158.39 Mitel Networks 5330 IP Phone VolP Phone - SIP, MiNet (71948D) Category: IP Phones

Sterilite 32 Quart Latching Storage Box, Stackable Bin with Latch Lid, Organize Holiday Decor in Home Closet, Clear
11/5/2025 113-4521440-7648235 5310 62.99 with Red Lid, 6-Pack

UPINS 24 pcs Dinosaur Skeleton 3.5 Inch Assorted Figures and Dinosaur Fossil Skeletons with Storage Box for Party
11/5/2025 114-0488765-1257860 6055 12.71 Favor Decorations

nutribullet Countertop Blender for Shakes, Smoothies, Food Prep, and Frozen Blending, 64 Ounces, 1200 Watt, Dark
11/4/2025 113-6127035-5837836 5620 131.88 Gray NBF50400

Avery Printable Shipping Labels with Sure Feed, 2" x 4" Customizable Stickers, White, 1,000 Blank Mailing Labels,
11/3/2025 114-7989519-1501030 5320 31.52 Great for Mailing, Shipping, and More (5163)

gegemaoyi 1000pcs Glue Point Clear Balloon Glue Removable Adhesive Dots Double Sided Dots of Glue Tape for
11/3/2025 113-1347859-7562650 5620 144.94 Balloons Craft Glue Points Dots Sticky Dots or Wedding Decoration

NACHLYNN 730 Pcs Valentine's Day Foam Heart Stickers Craft Kit with 30 Pcs Large Foam Hearts 110 Pcs Gem
11/3/2025 113-1347859-7562650 5620 Stickers and 600 Pcs Self-Adhesive Small Foam Stickers for Valentine's Day Kids Craft Supplies

Removable Double Sided Sticky Dots: 100Pcs Clear Strong Adhesive Gel for Wall Putty Picture Posters Balloons
11/3/2025 113-1347859-7562650 5620 Crafts, Home Decor, Car Decorations, Damage-Free Mounting for Small Items

Rolling Storage Cart with 12 Drawers, Wooden Tabletop Utility Cart for Craft Storage, Art Supply Storage & Home Office
11/3/2025 113-1347859-7562650 5620 Organization, Teacher Cart with Wheels for Classroom Organization, School (Grey)

Total 2,683.51

27



B i I I Statement period: 10/15/2025 - 11/14/2025

Monthly statement Statement Summary

This is not a bill.

visa Balance (from previous cycle) $8,225.19

Basalt Library Transactions $7,379.38

Account: MQU18040 Fees $0.00

Pay cycle: Auto once monthly* Adjustments $0.00
Payments -$8,225.19
Statement balance $7,379.38

We appreciate you.

28



B Statement: 10/15/2025 - 11/14/2025

Transactions

10/15/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*NF4XQ1RC2 $109.46 Samuel Schoon
10/15/2025 **** 2151 PAYPAL *HLPA $249.00 Christy Baumgarten
10/15/2025 **** 2151 SWIFT COMMUNICATIONS $290.12  Christy Baumgarten
10/15/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*NMO9L7VK1 $33.87 Samuel Schoon
10/15/2025  **** 7327 AMAZON RETA* NM7DZ4SEO $59.88 Kristen A Doyle
10/18/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*NU6BS8FMO $19.99 Samuel Schoon
10/18/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*NM72361K1 $24.82 Samuel Schoon
10/18/2025 **** 1729 CITY-MARKET #0433 $240.45 Laura Baumgarten
10/19/2025 **** {729 DUNKIN #358838 $60.64 Laura Baumgarten
10/20/2025 **** 7327 NYTIMES $40.00 Kristen A Doyle
10/21/2025 **** {729 AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS -$23.61 Laura Baumgarten
10/21/2025 **** 9304 Amazon.com*NU1751B80 $6.77 Amy Shipley
10/22/2025 **** 9304 CC CAFE $19.31  Amy Shipley
10/23/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON RETA* NUSDN8NW2 $15.99 Kristen A Doyle
10/23/2025 **** 1645 DRURY DENVER TECH $202.80 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/23/2025 **** 1645 PAYPAL *COLORADOHUM $300.00 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/23/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON MKTPL*NUSBEW3RGO $13.97  Kristen A Doyle
10/23/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*NU1BH7JW2 $70.54 Samuel Schoon
10/24/2025 **** 1645 AMAZON MKTPL*N495J3070 $28.99 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/24/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON MKTPL*N49I09FX0 $32.72 Linda Campbell
10/24/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*N41588041 $24.88 Samuel Schoon
10/24/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*N42RN7Z00 $17.55 Samuel Schoon
10/24/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON MKTPL*N47S94L81 $33.94  Kristen A Doyle
10/24/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON MKTPL*N419U6NA1 $14.98 Samuel Schoon
10/24/2025 **** 1645 Amazon.com*N41YJ5JYO $98.04 Dhakiya Mitchell

29


http://amazon.com/
http://amazon.com/

10/24/2025 **** 2151 BEST WESTERN PLUS LOUI $93.38  Christy Baumgarten

10/24/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON RETA* N48OA1TNG1 $69.98 Linda Campbell
10/25/2025 **** 1645 CITY-MARKET #0433 $139.97 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/25/2025 **** {729 WM SUPERCENTER #5232 $97.06 Laura Baumgarten
10/25/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON RETA* N46FXTE81 $21.50 Samuel Schoon
10/26/2025 **** 1645 BASALT MOUNTAIN INN $456.30 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/26/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON RETA* N42J23P61 $22.14  Kristen A Doyle
10/26/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON MKTPL*N49GA1V20 $85.56 Linda Campbell
10/26/2025 **** 1645 Amazon.com*NU7NQ6UH2 $101.55 Dhakiya Mitchell
10/27/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON MKTPL*NU1X19U42 $309.54 Linda Campbell
10/28/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON RETA* N49PU2JH2 $28.62 Kristen A Doyle
10/30/2025 **** 9304 CC CAFE $21.93  Amy Shipley
10/30/2025 **** 9304 CC CAFE $17.02  Amy Shipley
10/30/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON MKTPL*NKG6PZ5FB1 $8.99 Linda Campbell
10/30/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON MKTPL*NK3AX0Z21 $20.97 Kristen A Doyle
10/31/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON RETA* NK3PR2NW1 $3.19 Linda Campbell
10/31/2025 **** 2151 FACEBK *WTHAK59MH2 $239.11 Christy Baumgarten
10/31/2025 **** 8447 AMAZON RETA* N49IM3KT2 $50.79 Samuel Schoon
11/01/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON RETA* NK1HST7EC1 $2.49 Linda Campbell
11/01/2025  **** 2151 Google GSUITE_basaltlibra $415.80 Christy Baumgarten
11/04/2025 **** 2151 TMOBILE POSTPAID WEB $578.68 Christy Baumgarten
11/04/2025 **** 7327 AMAZON MKTPL*NK5H10930 $31.52 Kristen A Doyle
11/04/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON MKTPL*NKOVA57U1 $144.94 Linda Campbell
11/05/2025 **** 1645 MASABI BUSTANG $28.00 Dhakiya Mitchell
11/05/2025 **** 1645 MASABI BUSTANG $28.00 Dhakiya Mitchell
11/05/2025 **** 1645 CITY-MARKET #0433 $81.47 Dhakiya Mitchell
11/05/2025 **** 8447 CITY-MARKET #0433 $138.07 Samuel Schoon
11/05/2025 **** 1645 UBER *EATS $28.50 Dhakiya Mitchell
11/05/2025 **** 7553 AMAZON RETA* NK33V28X2 $131.88 Linda Campbell

30


http://amazon.com/

11/05/2025

11/05/2025

11/05/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/06/2025

11/07/2025

11/07/2025

11/07/2025

11/07/2025

11/08/2025

11/11/2025

11/12/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

11/13/2025

**%% 1645

**%% 1645

*xxx 8447

*xx% 9304

*xxx 1645

*xx% 9304

*kkk 7553

*kKkk 7553

*xxx 2151

**%% 1645

**%% 1645

*kkk 7553

*kkk 7327

*xxx 8447

*kkk 7327

*kkk 7327

*kkk 7327

*kkk 7327

*xkx 1729

*xxx 8447

*xkx 8447

*hxk 7553

31

UBER *EATS

UBER *TRIP

AMAZON MKTPL*BT8T76ZBO

DREAMTIME WATER DIST

UBER *EATS

CC CAFE

WALMART.COM

WALMART.COM

AMAZON MKTPL*NK2Y337K2

RTD DRYCREEK

MASABI_RTD

AMAZON MKTPL*NK3SN9I32

AMAZON MKTPL*BT85911B1

SP HAWORTHSTORE

DENVER POST CIRCULATION

AMAZON RETA* BT6DV9KZ2

D J*WSJ

AMAZON MKTPL*B84RYO0JW1

BASALT MOUNTAIN INN

AMAZON MKTPL*BT6440U52

AMAZON MKTPL*BT57B6YY2

AMAZON MKTPL*B81MZ90W2

Total

-$18.42

$34.05

$62.99

$160.80

$33.31

$27.82

$0.28

$16.68

$158.39

$5.50

$5.50

$244.91

$12.71

$170.00

$64.95

$29.83

$40.12

$16.97

$477.00

$44.40

$67.84

$341.70

Dhakiya Mitchell

Dhakiya Mitchell

Samuel Schoon

Amy Shipley

Dhakiya Mitchell

Amy Shipley

Linda Campbell

Linda Campbell

Christy Baumgarten

Dhakiya Mitchell

Dhakiya Mitchell

Linda Campbell

Kristen A Doyle

Samuel Schoon

Kristen A Doyle

Kristen A Doyle

Kristen A Doyle

Kristen A Doyle

Laura Baumgarten

Samuel Schoon

Samuel Schoon

Linda Campbell

$7379.38


http://walmart.com/
http://walmart.com/

spual4
spual4
spual4
spuali4
spual4
spuail4
spual4
spuald4

P312111S3Y - SUOIINQLIIU0D)
spual4
spuali4

P312143S2JUON - SUOIINQIIIU0D)

Spuali4

Spuali4

Pa12141SaJUON - suollngliiuo)
jueg auidy

312141S2JUON - SUOIINQIIUOD)

1uesn A1ajes asd

(4N 74%
TC99
6976
LLTC
6L

0L°L¢
S8°0v
99°¢T

89'8TLT
8C'6¢EL
0S'0¢v
08961
0T"¢9€

L1°92L'S
00'520°C
80°'GTE
§G'9SL
¥5°0€9°C

00°S520°C
00'520°C

0S°L68
05268

00°SL¢C

snJa) Adeiql 00°SL2S

I I |
193png Aq Asewwng Suipuads juein gzoz 1P141s1g Adeaqi |euol3ay yjeseg

wei3oud ynpy
wei3oud Ynpy
wei3oud ynpy
wei3oud ynpy
wei3ouid }npy
weJsdoid ynpy
weJsdoid ynpy
weJsdoid ynpy

SjuaAj AJlunwwo)
SjuaAj AJlunwwo)
SjuaA3 Alunwwo)
Sjuanl Ajlunwwo)

Suipeay Joawwng uaal
Suipeay Joawwng uaal
Suipeay Jawwng uaal
Suipeay Jawwng uaal

Suipeay Jawwns }npy

eis

;anQg uoljepossy Aleiqn]

019
0T9S
0199
0T9S
0199
0T9S
0199
0T9S

09§
09§
09§
09§

¢0°'T09S
¢0°'T09S
¢0°'T09S
¢0°'T09S

TO'T09S

09¢s

oves

sa1ddns |enJisuaw

sa1ddns |enJisuaw

salddns yadeip pue |enJisuaw
saliddns |enJisuaw

saliddns |enJsisuaw

siadelp

sa||ddns |enJisusw

saljddns |enJiisusiy

s3eq SwWOO[J19H
peay yoog Alnunwwo)
peay yoog Alzunwwo)
peay yoog Alzunwwo)

fuilIm aAeald Suipeas Jawwns
fuilam aAleald Suipeas Jawwng
wesdosd wis ane)
wesdoad wis ane)

gn|D Jawwng SuilIpn A1)

3uiuies)

EETBEN

uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy

dwiy
weidu|
weldu|
weldu|

wnuJeg edissar
wnuJeg edissar
wis ane)d
wis ane)

s3uly] 4o apIs WO

SS0.D) pay uedlBWY

ANOSAed

szoe/Le/e
Scoe/st/t
Szoe/st/t
Se0e/LT/t
S20e/s/t

ST0T/LT/1
ST0T/LT/1
Sz0z/8/T

1v1014NnS
Szoz/ot/0t
Sz0z/61/9
Sz0e/61/9
Sc0e/61/9

1vL014NS
Szoz/ot/ot
Szoz/ot/ot
qroe/e/t
seoe/e/t

vi014ns
§coz/e/t

vio19ns
SC0TZ/1T/v

iviolans
Scoe/et/s

32



P312143S3JUON - SuUOIINQLIIU0)  00°800°T weJdoid uaJp|iyd 0z9s Japeay v 3uisiey Japeay v 3uisiey 520¢/92/9

P3312143SJUON - SUOIINQIIUOD 00°0SLS weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0z79s Japeay v Suisiey Japeay v Suisiey §202/92/9
IsnJL Aeiqr] Z6'vTITS weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0z79s Ateiqry uoneuidew|  Asesqiy uoneuidew| §z0z/9¢/9
sallelqr] 03 sjuelD 91eIS  8T'67T weisoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s weJio.d uozewy Sz0Z/L1/9
SalJelqI 03 sjuels 31e1S 99°S9TS weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0zZ9s weJuo.d uozewy Sz0z/L1/9
Ssallelql] 03 sjuelo 31e1S €7°9S weJsdold uaJpiyd 0c9s weigoud uozewy Sz0c/L1/9
SalJeiql] 01 sjuelo 21e1S 0L°9€S weJsdold uaJpiyd 0z9s weisoud uozewy Sz0¢/LT/9
SalleJql] 03 syuelo 91e1S 86°SS weJgoud uaJp|iyd 029s weisoud uozewy Sz0z/L1/9
salelqi] 01 sjuedo ael1S 96°S weJidoud uaJp|lyd 0zZ9s weJsdold uozewy Sz0Z/LT/9
$alJeuql] 03 sjuelo 91e1s 00°CT weJidoud uaJp|lyd 0z9s weJgoid uozewy Sz0¢/L1/9
SsalJelqi] 0} sjuelo aeys SIS weJidoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s weJsdolid uozewy Sz0Z/LT/9
salelqi] 0} sjuel 3els 98¢ weJidoid uaJp|lyd 0z79s weJgoid aloysaxe] S0Z/LT/9
salelqi] 0} sjuel 3elS  65°9¢ weJidoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s weJigold uozewy Sz0zZ/LT/9
salelql] 01 sjuess aels 00°80T weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s weJsdold uozewy Sz0zZ/L1/9
salJelqi] 0} sjuels k1S 00°S6S‘C weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0z79s weJiold uozewy Sz0zZ/LT/9
sallelql] 01 sjuedo 31elS 00°SL9 welisoid uaJp|lyd 0z79s weJso.d uozewy Sz0Z/L1/9
snu Aseuqi 00°022$ weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s INOH W3S J93Ud) ddUdIS Usdsy SZ0T/TT/S
Isnip Adeaqi] 0/°STT weisoid uaJp|lyd 0zZ9s Aseiqriuoneuidew|  Asesqiy uoneuidew| Szoz/€T/S
snJ) Ateaqil TT°£L0T weJisoid uaJp|lyd 0zZ9s Aseiqry uoneuidew|  Asesqiy uopeurdew| Szoz/€T/S
snJ) Aseaqr €1°86 weJgold uaip|iyd 079s Aseiqriuoneuidew|  Asesqry uopeuidew| Szoz/€T/s
snJ| Adeaqr] TOETTS weJgold uaJp|iyd 079s Aseiqri uoneuidew|  Asesqry uoneurdew| Szoz/€T/S
¥snJl Adeaqil 99°60T weJsdoud uaJp|lyd 0Z9s Ateiqriuoneuidew|  Asesqiy uopeuidew| Szoz/€T/S
¥snip Adeaqin 9v'TCT weJgold uaip|iyd 079s AteigryuoneuiSew|  Aseiqry uoneurdew| Szoz/€T/S
sniL Aleuqil v0'6TT weJidoud uaJp|lyd 0z79s Aseiqri uoneuidew|  Asesqry uopeuidew| Szoz/€T/S
3snJ) AJeiqil 00°0Z¢ weJidoid uaJp|lyd 0z9s W31S MOJIBYM  JSIUSD 0UdIIS Uddsy S20Z/TT/v
snJ) Adeaqil 00°02¢ weJidoud uaJp|lyd 0z9s W1S MOJIBYM  J3IUDD 22UBIIS UddsY SZ0Z/0T/€
snuL Adedqil 00°0T¢ weJtgold uaJp|iyd 079s W31S MOJIBYM  JSIUID 0UdIdS UddsY SZ0T/vT/T
GS'€8S violans
spuald4 /E€'6€T weidoid Ynpy 0T9S sJadelp pue sa1|ddns |[eanISUIN uozewy Sz0Z/€¢/01

spuau4 9/'6T weJsoid 3npy 0T9S saljddns |einisus|A| uozewy Sz0Z/TT/8

spuali4 01'99 weisoid NPy 0T9S saljddns |einisusip| uozewy Sz0Z/TT/8 3

spualq €S°0¥% weidold YNpyY 0T9S saljddns [ednisus|n uozewy Szoz/TT/8



spual4

1uels Jvdd

1uelH Jvdd
4VLSIM/IsaMInoL
4VLSIM/ISaMInoL
4VLSIM/IsamInol
juesg doys Yyl uadsy
spuali4

3241 JISNA
4VLSIM/ISeMInoL
4VLSIM/ISeMInoL
3241 2SN
4VLSIM/ISeaMInoL
3241 2SN

3241 2SN

p312141S9Y - SUOIINQLIIUOD
1sna) Aueaqn

pa301J353Y - SUOIINQLIIUOD
Pa301J353Y - SUOIINQLIIUO)
1snJ| Aseaqr

1snJ] Aseaqr

1snJ) Aseaqr

1snJ] Aseaqn

1snJ) Aseaqn

1snJ] Aseaqn

1snJ) Aseaqi

spual4

1snJ| Aseaqr

1snJ] Aseaqn

S6°ECS

6T'TLICT
00°002°C$
07'99%
GE'EST
00°0S.°T
06'2LTS
00°000°€
00°00L‘TS
98'v/T
00°'SY
GE'E00°TS
S0°0€
00°'SPS
98'8C
29°17TS

08'S8TT‘0T
17°8S
00°STCS
89°'GS
86'69S
00'STTS
LO'STTS
vTTeS

TL0TT
G8'6TTS
00'S2ZS
00'S2TS
08'€L0°TS
ZL0TTS

66€TT

98en3ue ysiueds

JISNIA
JISNIA
JISNIA
JISNIA
JUSNIA
JUSNIA
JUSNIA
JUSNIA
JUSNIA
JUSNIA
JISNIA
JISNIA
JISNIA
JISNIA

weJ3oud uaJpiyd
weJSoud uaJp|iyd
weJSoud uaJpiyd
weJSoud uaJp|iyd
weJgoud uaJp|iyd
weJgoud uaJp|iyd
weJgoud uaJp|iyd
weidoudd ualip|iyd
weidouad uaJip|iyd
weidoudd uaJip|iyd
wesdoud uaJip|iyd
weJgoud uaJp|iyd
weJ3oad uaJpiyd
weJ3oud uaJp|iyd

0599

0v9s
099
099
099
099
099
099
099
0v9s
0v9s
0v9s
0v9s
0v9S
0v9s

0799
0799
0799
0799
079s
0¢9s
0¢9s
0¢9s
0¢9s
0¢9s
0¢9s
0¢9s
079s
0799

Syullp pue pooH

J3WJ0}I3d
8ui8pon

Sui8pon

Sui8pon

3ui8pon

95Jeyd wooy

duy/inog

1492U02 104 Mulp 1§ POOS
ung sludos ul py

994 213s1Me g 3uI3poT
1492U02 104 MUl 1§ POOS
9||BA 34 |0S Ul py
1492U02 JO} MULIp 3 POOH
1492U02 JO} YULIp 3 POOH

weJs3oud Joy se3ng
JNOH INILS
weJSoid weaud 32|
weldoid weald 39|
JNOH INJLS

AJeaqiq uoneuidew|
syJewooq Asesqlq uolleuiSew|
AJeaqiq uoneuidew|
AJeaqiq uoneuidew
JNOH INJLS

JNOH INJLS

Jle4 4009 dlisejoyds
AJeaqi uoneuidew)
AJeaqi uoneuidew

1ieN A1D

oluy uoser
uu| uleluNoO|A }jeseg
uu| uleIUNOA|
WVIN

WVIN

93po1 }euadsy
JaddoH Asjjea
1deN AND

ung siudos
OUBJIX3N 9qeJef
1deN AND
Asjlen @ |oS
1deN AND

1deN AxD

Jew|em
J93Ud) 22UdIDS uadsy
uozewy

uozewy

J331Ud) 92UBIDS uadsy
Aseaqiq uonjeuidew|
Aseaqiq uoneuidew)
Aseaqiq uonjeuidew|
Aseaqiq uoneuiSew
J91Ud) UG uddsy
J91U3) 9IUBIIS uddsy
SsJle4 Y009 213se|oyds
Aseaqi uoneuiSew
AJeaqi uoneuiSew

SC0T/TE/T

violans
ST0T/vT/L
ST0T/vT/L
Sz0e/st/s
szoe/vi/s
szoe/vi/s
szoe/et/s
Szoe/e/s
szoe/e/s
Scoz/og/y
Seoe/t/v
Sz0z/1e/e
Szoz/oz/e
Seoe/L/e
S20e/6/t

violans
Szoz/sz/1t
Sz0oT/8T/11
Szoz/gz/ot
Szoz/gz/ot
Szoz/gz/ot
Szoz/st/ot
Sc0z/0t/0T
Sz0z/ot/0T
Sz0z/0t/0T
Sz0z/0t/0T
Sc0z/0T/0T
Sc0e/0t/8
Scoe/et/8
Szoe/s/8

™



1snJ] Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ] Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ| Aseagn
1snJ] Aseaqn
1sna) Aueaqn
1snJ] Aseuqr
1snJ| Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqr
1snJ) Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn

P312113S3Y - SUOIINQIIIUOD)

1snJ] Aseaqn

JUeID) U33] - SAJAY
JUeID UI] - SAJIAY

1snJ| Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ| Aseagn
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snu) Aueaqn
1sna) Aueaqn
1snJ] Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqr

spuald4
spuald4
spuali4
spual4
spuali4
spual4
spual4

v1°0CT
66'68S
0L'TET
ATAS
666
S0°LTTS
19'TTCS
G0'69TS
LO0T
€T LETS
€1°09%
8¥'SOTS
00°007$
08'SLTS
66'98¢C
90'TTT
09'80T
1918
19°'18¢
€ELYS
0T'TTS
0L'vTTS
0T ELYS
or'TL

LS'8SL
00°00T$
96'S
00°06T
00°£2$
€8°STS
€8'ST
00°08€S

weldoid suas]
weldoud suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
welgoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weJsdoud suas]
weldoud suas)
wesdoud suas)
weldoud suas)
weJldoud suas]
weldoud suas)
weldoud suas]
weldoud suas)
weldoud suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas
weJldoid suas]
weJgoud suas|
weldoud suas)

93en3ue ysiueds
93en3ue ysiueds
98en3ue ysiueds
98en3ue ysiueds
98en3ue ysiueds
98en3ue ysiueds
98en3ue ysiueds

099s
099s
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
099s
0999
099s
099s
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999
0999

059S
059s
059S
059S
0599
0599
0599

9je) uaal
qn|d o004
qn|d o004
qn|d Xoog
qn|d Xoog
qn|d 3oog
qn|d 3oog
qn|d 3oog
9je) uaa|
qn|d 3oog
qn|d 3oog
qn|d 3oog
3uniusAqeg
qn|d xoog
weldoid uaa)
weJldoid uaal
qn|d >oog
qn|d o004
qn|d Xoog
9je) Ud3L
9je) Uaa|
gn|a300q
gn|a yo00q
gnja yooq

pood
pood
pood
pood
syulQg
syulug
pood

1deN AND
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
1deN AND
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
Ana7 euiBioan
uozewy
uozewy
BZZId YJOA MAN
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
0SS3Y™dSAN
1)dew AlD
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy

™eN Ad

™eN AD
epeuedw3 3|0y YL
ezzld soqui|

™eN AD

1N AND
epeuedw3 ajoym oyl

Szoe/6e/s
Szoe/€t/s
sgoe/er/s
S20¢/9/s

scoe/ve/v
Szoz/9t/y
Sz0e/st/v
SzoT/1T/Y
Sz0e/8/v

Sz0e/t/v

ST0T/11/€
seoe/Le/t
ST0e/81/t
ST07/8T/t
Sc0e/LT/t
Se0z/6/t

ST0T/LT/T
S20T/ST/1
S20T/ST/1
ST0T/v1/1
STOoT/ET/T
ST0T/L/T

Seoe/e/t

Szoz/e/t

violans
S20¢/9/s
S20¢/9/s
G20¢/9/s
Sc0e/st/v
Sc0e/st/v
Sc0e/st/v
Sc0e/st/v

35



jueln ainjiuing
jueJn ainyiuing

p312143S2JUON - SUOIINQIIIU0D
P312143S2JUON - SUOIINQIIIU0D)
P312143S2JUON - SUOIINQIIIUOD
P312143S24UON - SUOIINQIIIU0D)
salleqi] 03 SJUBID) 91831
SalleJqi] 03 SIUBID) 18315

1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ| Aseagn
1snJ| Aseaqi

1snJ| Aseaqr

spuali4
1snJ) Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ) Aseaqr
1snJ] Aseaqn
1snJ| Aseaqi
1snJ] Aseaqi
1snJ| Aseaqi
1snJ] Aseaqn

LT 7509
LT LTO'ETS
00°LC0'ETS

8€'968°€
0S'ETVS
0€°8TS
8LLTVS
0S€ETY
TEI6'TS
86'9/T

61'STS
19'G6€$

6L'6S
6L°65S

SS'T66'Y
99°S0T$
¥0°'86
81°'S0TS
06°€TT
95°66T$
ST'619
19°S€S
08'90T$
76°'STS
GETITS

S2JN1X14 pue ainjiuing
S2JN1XI4 pue a4njuIN4

SALIPJAAQD
AALIPIAAQ
AALIPJAAQ
SAIPIANQD
SAPIANQD
SAPIANQD

uolI1d14 3JIUdAN(
uo1dI4 3|IUdAN(
uo13d14 3|IUBAN(

weldoud suas)
weldoud suas)
weldoud suas)
weldoud suasy
weldoud suasy
weJldoud suas]
weJldoid suas]
weldoid suas]
weldoid suas
weldoid suas]

81°0T€ES
8T°0TES8

0ce9
0ce9
0ce9
0ce9
0ce9
0ce9

0€09
0€09
0€09

0999
0999
0999
0999
099s
099
099s
099s
0999
0999

JuswAed |euly
jJuswAed umop

$}00qolpny 7 %00q3
$300qgolpny 1 300q3
$300qolpny 7 300q3
$300qgolpny 1 300q3
$300qolpny 1 300q3
$300qgolpny 1 300q3

qnjd 3oog
qn|D >oog
qn|D >oog

gnJd yooq uaal
gnjd 3oog
gnjd 3oog
qnjd >oo9g
[00Y2s 03 yoeg
[00y2s 01 yoeq
[00Y2s 01 yoeq
qn|d oog
aje) uaa|
an|d oog

SIS1INQO YO
SISYINQO YO

ALPIINO
AALPIINQD
AALPIANQD
SALPIANQ
AALPJIANQD
AALIPJANQ

weldu|
weadu|
weadu|

uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy
uozewy

v1019ns
S20z/S/€
S20Z/T/T

violans
S20Z/0T/11
scoz/ot/1T
szoz/og/s
Szoz/og/s
scoe/er/e
Scoe/ot/€

violans
Szoz/ot/ot
Seoe/g/e
Seoe/Le/t

violans
SzoT/vT/TT
Szoz/gz/ot
Scoz/ge/ot
Szoz/ge/ot
Sz0e/v/8
S20e/v/8
S20e/v/8
ST0T/vT/L
Sc0e/vT/9
SC0T/€T/9

36



S8'TEL'69
LT'¥S0°9¢
L1°92L'S
00'520°C
8€'968°¢€
61°9TS
SS'T66Y
LS'8SL
61°CLTCT
08'8TT°0T
GG'E8S
89'8TLT
05268
00°'SL¢
junowy

Tvi0l

SaJnixi4 pue ainiuin4
Suipeay Joawwns uaa)
Suipeay Jawwns npy
SALIPIBNQ

uoId14 3|IUdAN[
weldoud suasy
93en3ueT ysiueds
JISNIA

weidoudd ualip|iyd
weigoud }npy

SjuaA3 Allunwwo)
$E1S

sanQ uoneossy Aleiqi]
uonduasaq 198png

8T°0T€ES8
¢0°'T09S
TO'T09S
0ce9
0€09
0999
0599
0v9s
0¢9s
019S
¢09§
09¢s
oves

9po) 198png
s|ejo] |euiq

37



RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2025-06
TO ADOPT 2026 BUDGET

A RESOLUTION SUMMARIZING EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES FOR EACH FUND
AND ADOPTING A BUDGET FOR THE BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT,
BASALT, COLORADO, FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE FIRST DAY
OF JANUARY 2026 AND ENDING ON THE LAST DAY OF DECEMBER 2026.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Basalt Regional Library District has appointed a budget
committee to prepare and submit a proposed 2026 budget at the proper time; and

WHEAREAS, such committee has submitted a proposed budget to this governing body at the
proper time, for its consideration, and;

WHEREAS, upon due and proper notice, published or posted in accordance with the law, said
proposed budget was open for inspection by the public at a designated place, and a public hearing
was opened on November 11, 2025 and continued to December 11, 2025, and interested taxpayers
were given the opportunity to file or register any objections to said proposed budget; and;

WHEREAS, whatever increases may have been made in the expenditures, like increases were
added to the revenues or planned to be expended from reserves/fund balances so that the budget
remains in balance, as required by law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Basalt Regional Library
District, PITKIN AND EAGLE COUNTIES, Colorado:

Section 1. That the budget as submitted, amended, and summarized by fund, hereby is approved
and adopted as the budget of the Basalt Regional Library District for theyear stated
above, as adjusted for immaterial changes in the final certified assessed value of
the District as certified by the county assessor and corresponding adjustments
resulting from such changes to the assessed value. In the event there are material
changes to the assessed value then a subsequent meeting of the Board shall be called
to consider such changes. Furthermore, to the extent capital or significant
operating expenditures forecasted for the current year are anticipated to be extended
into the following year, the expenditures and offsetting change in the budgeted
beginning fund balance shall be updated to reflect management’s best estimate at
the time the budget is to be filed with the Colorado Division of Local Affairs.

Section 2.  That the budget hereby approved and adopted shall be certified by any officer or the

District Administrator of the District and made a part of the public records of the
District.

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

Page 1 of 4
38



RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
CONTINUED

TOSET MILL LEVIES

A RESOLUTION LEVYING PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE YEAR 2026, TO HELP DEFRAY
THE COSTS OF GOVERNMENT FOR THE BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT,
PITKIN AND EAGLE COUNTIES, COLORADO, FOR THE 2026 BUDGETYEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Basalt Regional Library District, has adopted the annual
budget in accordance with the Local Government Budget Law, on November 11, 2025 and
continued to December 11, 2025 and;

WHEREAS, the valuation of properties in the Eagle County portion of the Basalt Regional Library
District as of December 10, 2025 is $473,973,270, and;

WHEREAS, the valuation of properties in the Pitkin County portion of the Basalt Regional Library
District as of December 10, 2025 is $307,415,620, and;

WHEREAS, the amount of money necessary to balance the budget for general operating expenses
and capital expenditure purposes from property tax revenue is $2,478,960.00 and;

WHEREAS, the mill levy needed to achieve that amount is 3.103 mills, and;

WHEREAS, the Basalt Regional Library District may levy up to 3.69 mills for the general fund
annually, and;

WHEREAS, according to 39-1-111.5, C.R.S. the District may enact a Temporary Mill Levy Rate
Reduction, and;

WHEREAS, the temporary mill levy rate reduction for the Basalt Regional Library District for
budget year 2026 is .587 mills, and;

WHEREAS, the Basalt Regional Library District is entitled to receive $7,592.38 from Eagle
County and $8,624.06 from Pitkin County for a total amount of money necessary to recuperate
taxes abated and refunded as of December 10, 2025 is $ 16,216.44, and;

WHEREAS, the mill levy to collect the taxes abated and refunded in Eagle County is 0.016, which
will result in revenue of $7,583.57, and the mill levy needed to collect the taxes abated and
refunded in Pitkin County is 0.028, which will result in revenue of $8,607.64, for a total of
$16,191.21, and;

WHEREAS, the 2025 valuation for assessment for the Basalt Regional Library District, as certified
by the County Assessor is $473,973,270 for Eagle County and $307,415,620 for Pitkin County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the BASALT REGIONAL
LIBRARY DISTRICT, PITKIN AND EAGLE COUNTIES, COLORADO:

Section 1. That for the purposes of meeting all general operating expenses of the Basalt Regional

Page 2 of 4
39



RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
(CONTINUED)
Library District during the 2026 budget year, there is hereby levied a taxof 3.103
mills upon each dollar of the total valuation for assessment of all taxable
propertywithin the District for the year 2026.

Section 2. That for the purpose of recuperating taxes abated and refunded as of December 10,
2025, there is hereby levied a tax of .016 mills on the properties located in the Eagle
County portion of the District for the year 2026.

Section 3. That for the purpose of recuperating taxes abated and refunded as of December 10,
2025, there is hereby levied a tax of .028 mills on the properties located in the Pitkin
County portion of the District for the year 2026.

Section 4. That any officer or the District Administrator is hereby authorized and directed to either
immediately certify to the County Commissioners of PITKIN AND EAGLE
COUNTIES, Colorado, the mill levies for the Basalt Regional Library District as
hereinabove determined and set, or be authorized and directed tocertify to the
County Commissioners of PITKIN AND EAGLE COUNTIES, Colorado, the mill
levies for the Basalt Regional Library District as hereinabove determined and set
based upon the final (December) certification of valuation from the county
assessor.

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

Page 3 of 4
40



RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
CONTINUED

TO APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 29-1-108, C.R.S.)

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY TO THE VARIOUS FUNDS AND
SPENDING AGENCIES, IN THE AMOUNT AND FOR THE PURPOSE AS SET FORTH
BELOW, FOR THE BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT, PITKIN AND EAGLE
COUNTIES, COLORADO, FOR THE 2026 BUDGET YEAR.

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has adopted the annual budget in accordance with the Local
Government Budget Law, on November 11, 2025 and continued to December 11, 2025, and;

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has made provision therein for revenues in an amount equal or
greater to the total proposed expenditures as set forth in said budget, and,

WHEREAS, it is not only required by law, but also necessary to appropriate the revenues and
reserves or fund balances provided in the budget to and for the purposes described below,thereby
establishing a limitation on expenditures for the operations of the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BASALT
REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT, PITKIN AND EAGLE COUNTIES, COLORADO:

Section 1. That the following sums are hereby appropriated from the revenues of each fund,
to each fund, for the purposes stated:

Total Operating Fund Appropriation $2,478,960
Total Capital Reserve Fund Appropriation $276,000

(THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK)

Page 4 of 4
41



RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
CONTINUED

TO ADOPT 2023 BUDGET. SET MILL LEVIES
ANDAPPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY

(CONTINUED)

The above resolutions to adopt the 2026 budget, set the mill levies and to appropriate sums of
money were adopted this 11th day of December 2025.

Signed:

Carolyn Kane, Board President

Deborah Smith, Board Treasurer

Amy Shipley, Executive Director

Page 5 of 4
42



County Tax Entity Code - o CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY DOLALGIDISID
New Tax Entity? DYES NO Eagle County COUNTY ASSESSOR

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY, 092

Date 11/07/2025

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR
CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025 .

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $ 424,742,070
2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: i 25328 473,973,270
3. LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3an$ 0
4.  CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $ 473,973,270
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. % 7,143,070
6.  INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: = 6. § 0
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. § 0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: = 8. $ 0
9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 9. § 0
LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), CR.S.): @
10.  TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1- 10. $ $45.34
301(1)(a), C.R.S.). Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously certified:
11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.)and (39-10-  11. $ $7,592.38
114(1)(a)(I)B), C.R.S.):
1 This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec. 20(8)(b), Colo. Constitution
" New Construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
] Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit
calculation; use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
@ Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

A AR O

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART.X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTUTION AND 39-5-121(2)Xb), C.R.S., THE Eagle County
ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025

1. CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: 1 1. $ 5,482,338,850

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: * 2' 35 73,736,650
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. 1§ 0
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: § 4. § 0
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. § 280,100
6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL: 6. $ 0
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 7. $ 29,840
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most
current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property. ):
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. § 0
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. § 0
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $ 2,650,840
1 This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.
. Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
§ Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:
TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY . $5,471,052,470

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), CR.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:
HB21-1312 ASSESSED VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): **  $521,528

Lk The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance
with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED to the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.

43 DLG 57 (Rev. 721)



f

~ USEFORSTATUTORY PROPERTY TAX LIMIT CALCULATION (“5.25%” LIMIT)

IN ACCORDANCE WITH §§ 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE

ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025 :

O e

10.
11.

Note:

CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:
LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY:

CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION:
NEW CONSTRUCTION:

ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS:
PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY:
TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1

(29-1-301(1)(A),C.R.S). Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously
certified:

INCREASED VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT ATTRIBUTABLE TO A CHANGE
IN LAW FOR A PROPERTY TAX CLASSIFICATION* (29-1-306(3)(a), C.R.S.) and
(39-10-114(1)(a)(1)(B), C.R.S.):

TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) AND
(39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S):

TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FROM PRODUCING MINES OR
LANDS OR LEASEHOLDS PRODUCING OIL OR GAS

REVENUE INCREASE FROM EXPIRED TIF:

Change in law for property tax classification does not include changes in classification due to property use changes.

10.
11.

S o A

$ 473,973,270
$ 0
$ 473,973,270
$ 7,143,070
$ 0
$ 17,520
$ $45.34
$ 0

$ $7,592.38
$ 0

$ 0

The property tax limit will apply to all property taxing eritities with the exception of school districts and any county, city and
county, city, or town that has adopted a home rule charter (29-1-306(1)(b), C.R.S.). The revenue limit applies to any property
taxing entities that have authority to exceed current 5.5% and the TABOR limit.

The Division of Local Government (“the Division”) has developed technical assistance resources to assist taxing entities with the
calculation of the property tax limit available online here (https://dlg.colorado.gov/budget-information-and-resources). Please
understand that the Division has no statutory or administrative role in calculating or enforcing the property tax limit, and each
taxing entity’s revenue limits and voter approval history may be unique. The technical assistance resources provided by the
Division with regard to the property tax limit are not definitive and not legal advice. Taxing entities may choose to calculate the
property tax limit with a methodology that is different from the methodology presented in the Division’s technical assistance
resources. The Division always recommends that taxing entities consult with an attorney in order to understand and apply the
various statutory and constitutional revenue limits that may apply to that taxing entity.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED to the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.

44

DLG 57 (Rev. 7/21)



County Tax Entity Code pp CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY
New Tax Entity? \:] YES & NO Pltklﬂ County COUNTY ASSESSOR

NAME OF TAX ENTITY: BASALT LIBRARY V012752

DOLA LGID/SID

Date 12/01/2025

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION (“5.5%” LIMIT) ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR

CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025 -

1. PREVIOUS YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $299.054.640
2. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: § 2. $307,415,620
3. LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, IF ANY: 3. %0
4. CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 4. $307,415,620
5. NEW CONSTRUCTION: * 5. $1,946,540
6. INCREASED PRODUCTION OF PRODUCING MINE: = 6. $0
7. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 7. $0
8. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT FEDERAL PROPERTY: = 8. $0
9. NEW PRIMARY OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM ANY PRODUCING OIL AND GAS 9. $0
LEASEHOLD OR LAND (29-1-301(1)(b), CR.S): @
10. TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1- 10. $$0.00
301(1)(a), C.R.S.). Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously certified:
11. TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) and (39-10- 11. $38,624.06
114(1)(@a)(D(B), C.R.S.):
i This value reflects personal property exemptions IF enacted by the jurisdiction as authorized by Art. X, Sec. 20(8)(b), Colo. Constitution
* New Construction is defined as: Taxable real property structures and the personal property connected with the structure.
= Jurisdiction must submit to the Division of Local Government respective Certifications of Impact in order for the values to be treated as growth in the limit
calculation; use Forms DLG 52 & 52A.
[ Jurisdiction must apply to the Division of Local Government before the value can be treated as growth in the limit calculation; use Form DLG 52B.

USE FOR TABOR “LOCAL GROWTH” CALCULATION ONLY

IN ACCORDANCE WITH ART X, SEC.20, COLO. CONSTUTION AND 39-5-121(2)(b), C.R.S., THE Pitkin County Colorado Assessor

ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL ACTUAL VALUATION FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025
It CURRENT YEAR'S TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL REAL PROPERTY: 1

ADDITIONS TO TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY

1. $4,126,260,490

2. CONSTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: * 2. $20,294,600
3. ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 3. $0
4. INCREASED MINING PRODUCTION: § 4. $0
5. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 5. $301,300
6. OIL OR GAS PRODUCTION FROM A NEW WELL;: 6. $0
7. TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY OMITTED FROM THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S TAX 7. %0
WARRANT: (If land and/or a structure is picked up as omitted property for multiple years, only the most
current year's actual value can be reported as omitted property.):
DELETIONS FROM TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY
8. DESTRUCTION OF TAXABLE REAL PROPERTY IMPROVEMENTS: 8. $662,800
9. DISCONNECTIONS/EXCLUSIONS: 9. %0
10. PREVIOUSLY TAXABLE PROPERTY: 10. $111.500
| This includes the actual value of all taxable real property plus the actual value of religious, private school, and charitable real property.

Construction is defined as newly constructed taxable real property structures.
§ Includes production from new mines and increases in production of existing producing mines.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE ASSESSOR CERTIFIES TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS:

TOTAL ACTUAL VALUE OF ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY $4,131,210,120
IN ACCORDANCE WITH 39-5-128(1.5), C.R.S., THE ASSESSOR PROVIDES:
HB21-1312 ASSESSED VALUE OF EXEMPT BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY (ESTIMATED): **  $181,577

with 39-3-119.5(3), C.R.S.

A The tax revenue lost due to this exempted value will be reimbursed to the tax entity by the County Treasurer in accordance

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED to the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.

45

DLG 57 (Rev. 7/21)



http://c.rs/

USE FOR STATUTORY PROPERTY TAX LIMIT CALCULATION (“5.25%” LIMIT)

IN ACCORDANCE WITH §§ 39-5-121(2)(a) and 39-5-128(1), C.R.S., AND NO LATER THAN AUGUST 25, THE

ASSESSOR CERTIFIES THE TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FOR THE TAXABLE YEAR 2025

1. CURRENT YEAR'S GROSS TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 1. $307,415,620
2. LESS TOTAL TIF AREA INCREMENTS, [F ANY: 2. $0

3 CURRENT YEAR'S NET TOTAL TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUATION: 3. $307,415,620
4. NEW CONSTRUCTION: 4. §$1,946,540
Sr ANNEXATIONS/INCLUSIONS: 5. %0

6. PREVIOUSLY EXEMPT PROPERTY: 6. $18,840

TAXES RECEIVED LAST YEAR ON OMITTED PROPERTY AS OF AUG. 1
(29-1-301(1)(A),C.R.S). Includes all revenue collected on valuation not previously
7. certified: 7. $$0.00

INCREASED VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT ATTRIBUTABLE TO A CHANGE
IN LAW FOR A PROPERTY TAX CLASSIFICATION* (29-1-306(3)(a), C.R.S.) and

8. (39-10-114(1)(a)(I)(B), C.R.S.): 8. $0
TAXES ABATED AND REFUNDED AS OF AUG. 1 (29-1-301(1)(a), C.R.S.) AND

9. (39-10-114(1)(a)(1)(B), C.R.S): 9. $$8,624.06
TOTAL VALUATION FOR ASSESSMENT FROM PRODUCING MINES OR

10. LANDS OR LEASEHOLDS PRODUCING OIL OR GAS 10. $0

11. REVENUE INCREASE FROM EXPIRED TIF: 11. $0

Change in law for property tax classification does not include changes in classification due to property use changes.

Note:

The property tax limit will apply to all property taxing entities with the exception of school districts and any county, city and
county, city, or town that has adopted a home rule charter (29-1-306(1)(b), C.R.S.). The revenue limit applies to any property
taxing entities that have authority to exceed current 5.5% and the TABOR limit.

The Division of Local Government (“the Division”) has developed technical assistance resources to assist taxing entities with the
calculation of the property tax limit available online here (https://dlg.colorado.gov/budget-information-and-resources). Please
understand that the Division has no statutory or administrative role in calculating or enforcing the property tax limit, and each
taxing entity’s revenue limits and voter approval history may be unique. The technical assistance resources provided by the
Division with regard to the property tax limit are not definitive and not legal advice. Taxing entities may choose to calculate the
property tax limit with a methodology that is different from the methodology presented in the Division’s technical assistance
resources. The Division always recommends that taxing entities consult with an attorney in order to understand and apply the
various statutory and constitutional revenue limits that may apply to that taxing entity.

NOTE: ALL LEVIES MUST BE CERTIFIED to the COUNTY COMMISSIONERS NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 15.

46 DLG 57 (Rev. 7/21)


https://dlg.colorado.gov/budget-information-and-resources

County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners® of Eagle County , Colorado.

On behalf of the Basalt Regional Library District

(taxing entity)A
the Board of Trustees

) B
(governing body)
of the Basalt Regional Library District

C
(local government)

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ 473,973,270
assessed valuation of: (GROSSD assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57E)

Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation
(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Area” the tax levies must be  $ 473,973,270
calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETG assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy USE VALUE FROM FINAL CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION PROVIDED
multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of: BY ASSESSOR NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 10
Submitted: 12/12/2025 for budget/fiscal year 2026
(no later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) (yyyy)
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 REVENU E2
1. General Operating Expenses" 3.69 mills $ $1,748,961.37
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < 0387 > s $< $278,222.31 >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 3.103 mills |$ $1,470,739.06
3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ mills  $
4. Contractual Obligations® mills  $
5. Capital Expenditures- mills  $
6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.016 mills  $ $7,583.57
7. Other" (specify): mills  $
mills  $
TOTAL Sum of Genera_l Operating 3.119 m|||S $ $1,478,322.63
Contact person: Daytime
(print) Amy Shipley phone: ( ) 970-927-4311 x1008
Signed: Title: Executive Director

Include one copy of this tax entity’s completed form when filing the local government’s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
3 3 eet. Depver, CO 80203, Ouestions? Call DLG at (303) 864-7720

L If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.
2 Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of

Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s EINAL certification of valuation).
47

Page 1 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.10/24)



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIESTO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:
1. Purpose of Issue:
Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

2. Purpose of Issue:
Series:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTSX:

3. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

4, Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.

48

Page 2 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.10/24)



County Tax Entity Code DOLA LGID/SID

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments

TO: County Commissioners® of Pitkin County , Colorado.

On behalf of the Basalt Regional Library District

(taxing entity)A
the Board of Trustees

) B
(governing body)
of the Basalt Regional Library District

C
(local government)

Hereby officially certifies the following mills
to be levied against the taxing entity’s GROSS $ $307,415,620
assessed valuation of: (GROSSD assessed valuation, Line 2 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57E)

Note: If the assessor certified a NET assessed valuation
(AV) different than the GROSS AV due to a Tax

Increment Financing (TIF) Area” the tax levies must be  $ $307,415,620
calculated using the NET AV. The taxing entity’s total (NETG assessed valuation, Line 4 of the Certification of Valuation Form DLG 57)
property tax revenue will be derived from the mill levy USE VALUE FROM FINAL CERTIFICATION OF VALUATION PROVIDED
multiplied against the NET assessed valuation of: BY ASSESSOR NO LATER THAN DECEMBER 10
Submitted: 12/12/2025 for budget/fiscal year 2026
(no later than Dec. 15) (mm/dd/yyyy) (yyyy)
PURPOSE (see end notes for definitions and examples) LEVY2 REVENU E2
1. General Operating Expenses" 3.69 mills $ $1,134,363.64
2. <Minus> Temporary General Property Tax Credit/
Temporary Mill Levy Rate Reduction' < 0387 > il $< 5180,452.97 >
SUBTOTAL FOR GENERAL OPERATING: 3.103 mills |$ $953,910.67

3. General Obligation Bonds and Interest’ mills  $

4. Contractual Obligations® mills  $

5. Capital Expenditures- mills  $

6. Refunds/Abatements™ 0.028 mills  $ $8,607.64

7. Other" (specify): mills  $

mills  $
TOTAL Sum of Genera_l Operating 3.131 m|||S $ 5962,518.31

Contact person: Daytime
(print) Amy Shipley phone: ()  970-927-4311x1008
Signed: Title: Executive Director

Include one copy of this tax entity’s completed form when filing the local government’s budget by January 31st, per 29-1-113 C.R.S., with the
3 3 eet. Depver, CO 80203, Ouestions? Call DLG at (303) 864-7720

L If the taxing entity’s boundaries include more than one county, you must certify the levies to each county. Use a separate form
for each county and certify the same levies uniformly to each county per Article X, Section 3 of the Colorado Constitution.
2 Levies must be rounded to three decimal places and revenue must be calculated from the total NET assessed valuation (Line 4 of

Form DLG57 on the County Assessor’s EINAL certification of valuation).
49

Page 1 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.10/24)



CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued

THIS SECTION APPLIESTO TITLE 32, ARTICLE 1 SPECIAL DISTRICTS THAT LEVY TAXES
FOR PAYMENT OF GENERAL OBLIGATION DEBT (32-1-1603 C.R.S.). Taxing entities that are
Special Districts or Subdistricts of Special Districts must certify separate mill levies and revenues to the
Board of County Commissioners, one each for the funding requirements of each debt (32-1-1603, C.R.S.)
Use additional pages as necessary. The Special District’s or Subdistrict’s total levies for general obligation
bonds and total levies for contractual obligations should be recorded on Page 1, Lines 3 and 4 respectively.

CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:

BONDS’:
1. Purpose of Issue:
Series:

Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

2. Purpose of Issue:
Series:
Date of Issue:
Coupon Rate:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

CONTRACTSX:

3. Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

4, Purpose of Contract:
Title:
Date:
Principal Amount:
Maturity Date:
Levy:
Revenue:

Use multiple copies of this page as necessary to separately report all bond and contractual obligations per 32-1-1603, C.R.S.

50

Page 2 of 4 DLG 70 (Rev.10/24)



	1. Agenda for December 11, 2025 Board Meeting
	Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
	Thursday, December 11th, 2025, 5:45 PM
	Basalt Library Community Room and Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link
	MISSION STATEMENT
	AGENDA


	2. Minutes for November 17, 2025 Board Meeting
	Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
	Monday, November 17th, 2025, 5:15 PM
	Basalt Library Community Room and Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link
	MISSION STATEMENT
	AGENDA


	2.1 Minutes for December 1, 2025 Board Meeting
	Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
	Monday, December 1st, 2025, 5:15 PM
	Basalt Library Community Room and Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link
	MISSION STATEMENT
	MINUTES


	2.2 Minutes for December 4, 2025 Board Meeting
	Basalt Regional Library District Board of Trustees Meeting
	Thursday, December 4th, 2025, 5:15 PM
	Basalt Library Community Room and Zoom Meeting, see BRLD Website Calendar for Link
	MISSION STATEMENT
	MINUTES


	3. Director Report December 2025
	BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT LEADERSHIP MONTHLY REPORT
	DECEMBER 2025
	Administration
	Personnel Management
	Finances
	Collection
	Community Relations and Outreach
	Technology
	Facility Maintenance and Management


	4. 2025 Program Attendance - Graphs - Age
	4.1 2025 Program Attendance - Graphs - Program Format
	5. _Basalt Library - November 2025 Financial Packet
	Basalt Regional Library District
	Balance Sheet
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	General Fund
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	General Fund
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	General Fund
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	General Fund
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	General Fund
	November 2025
	Prepared for Internal Use Only

	Basalt Regional Library District Bond Repayment Fund
	November 2025
	Prepared for Internal Use Only

	Basalt Regional Library District Capital Reserve Fund
	November 2025
	Basalt Regional Library District
	Maintenance Detail
	BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
	ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST
	November 8 - December 9
	Amazon Transaction Details November
	Amazon Transaction Details November
	Amazon Transaction Details November
	Monthly statement
	Statement Summary

	Transactions


	5.1 Grant Spending Tracker Better Version - 2025 Grant Expenditure by Budget
	Basalt Regional Library District 2025 Grant Spending Summary by Budget

	6. Resolution 2025-6
	RESOLUTIONS OF BASALT REGIONAL LIBRARY DISTRICT
	RESOLUTION 2025-06 TO ADOPT 2026 BUDGET
	TO SET MILL LEVIES
	TO APPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY (PURSUANT TO SECTION 29-1-108, C.R.S.)
	TO ADOPT 2023 BUDGET, SET MILL LEVIES, ANDAPPROPRIATE SUMS OF MONEY
	(CONTINUED)


	7. Eagle Final AV - December 2025
	RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY
	Eagle County COUNTY ASSESSOR
	Date 1 l/07 /2025
	USE FOR STATUTORY PROPER1Y TAX REVENUE LIMIT CALCULATION
	llJSiE FOR TABOR "LOCAL GROW1'.J£' CAL ULATION ONLY


	7.1 Pitkin Final AV - December 2025
	RECERTIFICATION OF VALUATION BY
	Pitkin County COUNTY ASSESSOR
	Date 12/01/2025
	DLG 57 (Rev.

	8. Basalt Library 2026 Certification of Levies Eagle County
	CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments
	CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued
	BONDSJ:
	CONTRACTSK:



	8.1 Basalt Library 2026 Certification of Levies Pitkin County
	CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES for NON-SCHOOL Governments
	CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVIES, continued
	CERTIFY A SEPARATE MILL LEVY FOR EACH BOND OR CONTRACT:
	BONDSJ:
	CONTRACTSK:





	County Tax Entity Code a: 
	DOLA Local Government ID and Subdistrict ID a: 
	county a: Eagle County
	taxing entity a: Basalt Regional Library District
	governing body a: Board of Trustees
	local government name a: Basalt Regional Library District
	gross assessed value a:               473,973,270
	net assessed value a:               473,973,270
	date submitted a: 12/12/2025
	for budget/fiscal year a: 2026
	general operating millsa: 3.69
	general operating revenue a: $1,748,961.37
	temporary general property tax credit or mill levy reduction a: 0.587 
	temporary general property tax credit or mill levy reduction revenue amount a: $278,222.31 
	general operating subtotal mills a: 3.103
	general operating subtotal revenue a: $1,470,739.06
	mills for general obligation bonds and interest a: 
	general obligation bonds and interest revenue a: 
	mills for contractual obligations a: 
	contractual obligations revenue a: 
	capital expenditure mills a: 
	capital expenditure revenue a: 
	refund and abatements mills a: 0.016
	refund and abatements revenue a: $7,583.57
	other specific mill levy name a: 
	other specific mills a: 
	other specific mill revenue a: 
	other specific mill levy name 2 a: 
	other specific mills 2 a: 
	other specific mill revenue 2 a: 
	total mills a: 3.119
	total revenue a: $1,478,322.63
	contact person name a: Amy Shipley
	contact phone number a: 970-927-4311 x1008
	contact person title a: Executive Director
	Purpose of Issue 1 a: 
	Series 1 a: 
	Date of Issue a: 
	Coupon Rate 1 a: 
	Levy 1 a: 
	Maturity Date 1 a: 
	Revenue 1 a: 
	Purpose of Issue 2 a: 
	Series 2 a: 
	Date of Issue_2 a: 
	Coupon Rate 2 a: 
	Levy 2 a: 
	Revenue 2 a: 
	Purpose of Contract 1 a: 
	Contract Title a: 
	Contract Date 1 a: 
	Principal Amount 1 a: 
	Contract Levy 1 a: 
	Contract Maturity Date 1 a: 
	Contract Revenue 1 a: 
	Purpose of Contract 2 a: 
	Contract Title 2 a: 
	Contract Date 2 a: 
	Principal Amount 2 a: 
	Contract Levy 2 a: 
	Maturity Date 2 a: 
	Contract Revenue 2 a: 
	County Tax Entity Code: 
	DOLA Local Government ID and Subdistrict ID: 
	county: Pitkin County
	taxing entity: Basalt Regional Library District
	governing body: Board of Trustees
	local government name: Basalt Regional Library District
	gross assessed value: $307,415,620
	net assessed value: $307,415,620
	date submitted: 12/12/2025
	for budget/fiscal year: 2026
	general operating mills: 3.69
	general operating revenue: $1,134,363.64
	temporary general property tax credit or mill levy reduction: 0.587 
	temporary general property tax credit or mill levy reduction revenue amount: $180,452.97 
	general operating subtotal mills: 3.103
	general operating subtotal revenue: $953,910.67
	mills for general obligation bonds and interest: 
	general obligation bonds and interest revenue: 
	mills for contractual obligations: 
	contractual obligations revenue: 
	capital expenditure mills: 
	capital expenditure revenue: 
	refund and abatements mills: 0.028
	refund and abatements revenue: $8,607.64
	other specific mill levy name: 
	other specific mills: 
	other specific mill revenue: 
	other specific mill levy name 2: 
	other specific mills 2: 
	other specific mill revenue 2: 
	total mills: 3.131
	total revenue: $962,518.31
	contact person name: Amy Shipley
	contact phone number: 970-927-4311 x1008
	contact person title: Executive Director
	Purpose of Issue 1: 
	Series 1: 
	Date of Issue: 
	Coupon Rate 1: 
	Levy 1: 
	Maturity Date 1: 
	Revenue 1: 
	Purpose of Issue 2: 
	Series 2: 
	Date of Issue_2: 
	Coupon Rate 2: 
	Levy 2: 
	Revenue 2: 
	Purpose of Contract 1: 
	Contract Title: 
	Contract Date 1: 
	Principal Amount 1: 
	Contract Levy 1: 
	Contract Maturity Date 1: 
	Contract Revenue 1: 
	Purpose of Contract 2: 
	Contract Title 2: 
	Contract Date 2: 
	Principal Amount 2: 
	Contract Levy 2: 
	Maturity Date 2: 
	Contract Revenue 2: 


